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Sazgar Engineering Works Limited

Vision

Dynamic, quality conscious and ever progressive.

Mission

e« To be market leader in providing safe, economical,
durable, comfortable and environment friendly means
of transportation of international quality at competitive
prices

o Toachieve market leadership in automotive wheel-rims
of all types and sizes

o Growthrough innovation of new products and

o Give higher return to the stakeholders.

Corporate Strategy

Achieve optimal performance in production and sale;
continuously add value added products at competitive prices
by maintaiming "quality” as core element; focus on
customers' satisfaction regarding sale, spares and service;
explore new markets and enhance customers' base; ensure
right usage of company's resources; create employment
opportunities; protect the interest of stakeholders; and be a

part of the country's development.
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Sazgar Engineering Works Limited

NOTICE OF ANNUAL GENERAL MEETING

Notice is hereby given tharthe 22* Annual General Meeting of Sazgar Engineering Works Limited will be held ar
Four Seasons Banquer Hall, Lala Zar Commereial Marker, 3.5 KM - Main Raiwind Road, Thokar Niaz Baig, Lahare
on Saturday, September 14, 2013 au 11:00 A. M. wo transact the [ollowing businesses:

ORDINARY BUSINESSES:
1. Toconlirm the minues of 21" Annual General Meeting of the Company held on September 29, 2012,

(253

To receive, consider and adopt the Annual Audited Accounts of the company for the year ended 3¢" June, 2013
together with the Dircctors’ and Auditors' Reportsthercon.

3. 'lo approve the pavment of final cash dividend @ 1C% of current paid up share capital Le. Rupee 1.9G/- per
ordinary share for the year ended June 3C, 2013 as recommended by the Board of Dircctors .

4, Toappoint Auditors and [ix their remuneration [or the year ending June 3¢, 2C14.

5. To transact any other business which may be placed before the meeting with the permission of the

Chairperson.
By order of the Board
Lahore ?F
August 23, 2013 Arshad{Mahmaood
{Comparly Secretary)
Notes:

a.  The share transfer books of the company will remain closed from September 08. 2013 to September 14, 2013
(both davs inclusive ). Transfers received in order at the share registrar office M/s Corp Tec Assaciates (Pvt.)
Ltd., 5C3-E, Johar T'awn, Lahore at the close of business on 7" Seprember 2013 will be treated in time for
entitlement of cash dividend and to attend the Annual General Mecting.

b. A memberenutled to artend and vote at this meeting may appoint another member as his/her proxy to artend
the meeting and vote for his/her hehalf. Proxies in order to be effective must be received at the Share Registrar
Olhce dul}' stampt‘.d and signed niol less than 48 hours before the time of hn]ding the me&—‘il.ing‘

[ T\aTErI‘Il‘J-t&rH are rtf(]‘tlt!.‘.\'ldd 16 [n’! "I"IPL] }‘ com Tﬂllni{fﬂl.tf l:hﬂ'ﬂgﬂ in 1.}1!‘.‘]. r ﬂ[l.d.'['t‘.‘\'ﬁl‘fh', i { :ll'l}’ &

CDC Account Holders will further have to follow the guidelings as laid down in Circular 1 dated January 26,

2000 issued by Securities and Exchange Commission of Pakistan for attending the meeting and appointment
of proxies.
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Sazgar Engineering Works Limited

DIRECTORS' REPORT

The directors of your commpany are pleased to present the 22* Annual Report along with the audited accounts ol the
Company for the year ended 3C" June 2013:

BUSINESS OVERVIEW:

During the current financial year, the adverse law & order position in the country and most particularly in Karachi
could not be impraved due to unknawn factors. The heavy load-shedding has pur the industrial sector in an
unfavourable cconomic condition and devaluation of Pakistani currency further increased the cost of production
during the financial year, Allthese factors have negatively affected the business acrivitics in a significant manner and
your company is not an exception.

Your Company is continuing innovation of products and introduction of new products in accordance with the
demand and need of the customers. INSHAALLAH, the things will improve in the foreseeable future.

FINANCIAL RESULTS:
2013 2012

(Rupees) (Rupees)
Profit before taxation 096,090,726 195,034,910
Provision [or taxation 29,583,688 68,950,730
Protit after raxation 66,507,038 126,084,18C
Un appropriated Profit brought forward 318,869,912 228,730,468
Profit available for appropriation 385,376,950 354,814,648
Appropriations:
Interim Cash dividend @ Nil (2012:1C%) - 17,972,368
Final Cash Dividend @ 10% (2C12: 1C%) 17.972,368 17,972,368

17,972,368 35,944 736
Un appropriated profit carried forward 367,404,582 318,869,912
Sales Revenue:

The overall net sales revenue of the Company has declined by 30.97 % from Rupees 2,725.64 million to Rupees
1,881.50 million during the pertod under review, Segment wise: 'The net sales of Auto Rickshaws has decreased from
Rupees 2,361.85 million to Rupees 1,472.02 million reflecting a decline of 37.67% whereas net sales ol automotive
parts has increased by 12.75 % from Rupces 340.53 million to Rupees 383.95 million. The nct sales of home
appliances has increased from Rupecs 23.26 million to Rupees 25.53 million compared with the corresponding
period of last year.

"T'he decline in sale of Auto Rickshaw was duc to lower demand of “Sazgar Auto Rickshaw” owing towards adwverse
law & order situation, heavy load-shedding etc. whereas rise in sale of automative parts was due to increase in orders
placed by the Tractor Assemblers during the period under review. The sale of home appliances has increased duc 1o
increasc in sale of air conditioners under brand name *Whirlpool”.

EE Annual Report 2013 e




Sazgar Engineering Works Limited

Gross Profit:

Company's gross prolit has decreased [rom Rupees 329.40 million to Rupees 202.62 million showing a decrease of
Rupees 126.78 million compared with the corresponding period of last year. The gross profit ratio has also declined
from 12.09% to 10.77%.

Operating Expenses:

The operating expenses are normal in line with decrease in sales volume ol the company.

Earning Per Share:

The Earning per share of Rupees 3.70 for the current vear is significantly lower than the last corresponding vear of
Rupees 7.02,

Production:

During the year, the Company produced 10,244 units of Auto Rickshaws compared with 16,328 units produced
during the corresponding year of last vear reflecring a 37.26% decline in production.

Whereas the production of wheel rim was 71,017 compared with 66,500 during the same corresponding period of last
year showing an increase of 6.79%.

Motor Cycle Manufacturing and Revision in Plant Capacity:

During the year, your company has decided to manufacture/assemble Motorcycles of all sorts and kinds by utilizing
the idle capacity of plant with some addition of machinery and building necessarily required for this purpose. The
production of Motorcycle was expected in last quarter of current financial year but due to delay in approval from
Engineering Development Board (EDB) it could not be commenced. However, subsequent to the period under
review, the company has received approval [rom Engineering Development Board (EDB) and further approval from
Pakistan Standards and Quality Control Authority (PSQCA) and Punjab Transport Authority (PTA) isin process.

Alter the commencement of manulacturing / assembling of Motoreycles, the revised annual production capacity of
the plant (based on 8 hours single shift) with respect to Auto Rickshaw and Motoreyele will become as follow:

MName ol Product Exi.ﬁ:ling Production Cupacil}f Revised Production Capacity
(Units per annuim) (Units per annuim)

Auto Rickshaw 20,000 12,000

Motorcycle B 30,000

The production capacity of Auto Rickshaw and Motorevele may interchangeably be used in accordance with the
demand of the products,

CASH DIVIDEND:
The Board of Directors, at their meeting held on August 16, 2013, has recommended a final Cash Dividend of Rupee

1.00 per share i.e. 13% (2C12: 20%) subject to the approval of shareholders in the [orth coming 22 Annual General
Meeting of the Company.
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Sazgar Engineering Works Limited

FUTURE OUTLOQOK:
4-Stroke Auto Rickshaw:

Your company is focusing on the market demand of the products and is introducing various models accordingly ta
[ulfil the needs of customers. The company has alse introduced some sales incentive schemes to boost the sales
volume and has received a positive responsc in this regard.

Your company hopes that the law and order sitvation will improve and load-shedding will be managed and
controlled by the new Government in the foresceable future. This will help and encourage the business activities in
the country and your company will also be a beneficiary of the favourable economic conditions.

Tt is hoped that the sales volume of auto rickshaw will increase in the coming periods, INSITAALLATT.
Automotive Parts:

As per understanding with the Government, the I'ractor Assemblers have to increase sales tax rate from 10% to 17%
effective from January C1, 2014. Tt is estimated that the booking of tractors during first six months will increase
substantially and demand of company's tractor wheel rims will also rise during this period. However, there is a risk
that the booking may decline in following six months of the coming financial vear after increase of sales tax rare
to17%. Onaverage the company foresees a substantial sale volume of tractor wheel rims during the incoming period.

Motorcycles:

After obraining the approval from EDB, the company will commence production of motoreyeles. Lnitially the 70ce
matorcycle will be produced which will facilitate the company to penetrate in the huge marker. Later on, the higher
co's mr]1.{m:}'u1u.~i will be added into pre wluetion linein accordance with the demand of the market, Tuis I‘ll]'}_'ll;‘d that this

segment of business will increase the sales and profitability of the company in [uture.

CORPORATE SOCIAL RESPONSIBILITY:

Y[}U.T ) }mpan}f llnll’;‘.rsl,ﬂn(l.‘i {l.ﬂ rl"\P()n‘}“’)ili | }' £} )W’ﬂrliﬁ- [.I'":' .‘\'('ll:;a] ﬂ[:l.i Vil.iﬂ“ E-('IT II-IQ' b("nﬂj‘i L (l[ lhf" i }C'El‘!l.}" % T}'IE {:nm[l::ln}'
encourages all the activities in this regard. During the vear, your company made donations 1o the institutions which
provide free of costeducation and health facilities to the poor people of the saciety.

The company also encourages and supports sporis activities among the emplovees ol the company. The company 15
continuing holding of cricket tournament among the emplovees of the company which is helping to maintain the

[itness and mental dt!\-"ff]()P]‘r:ltfl‘ll althe rmplnytﬂs :tlnng with prt_wisi[m ol entertainment.

Contribution to National Exchequer:

Rt‘.ing a n-:sp(ms{h]e. cilizen, YOUTr Ccompany m ade a contribution of Rs. 381.63 Million to national ex::he(luter in [orm

ol income Lax, sales tax, custom duties and excise as compared Lo 604.66 million during last [inancial year. The decline
is due to decrease in sales volumes.

COMPLIANCE WITH CODE OF CORPORATE GOVERNANCE:
TI'It.‘ {il rectors ()r VOUT COMMpPany are Plt!}lh:{‘!ll toystate 'l.]"l.'lL your Cc)mp;m ¥ 1'\. il'l LI{'IT'I'[P“;]!'[(."E! ‘.'-"il.]'! l,I']t! prcn-'{.\:inn_\: ()[ C-i J(I.rf

of Corporate Governance as are applicable for the current vear. The various statements, as required by the Code, are
given below:
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Sazgar Engineering Works Limited

® Presentation of Financial Statements 'The financial statements, prepared by the management of the company,
present its state of affairs fairly, the results of its operations, cash flows and changes in equity;

® Booksof Account Proper books of account of the company have been mainrained;

®  Accounting Policies Appropriate accounting policies have been consistently applied in preparation of financial
statements and accounting estimates are based on reasonable and prudent judgement;

®  Compliance with International Financial Reporting Standards (IFRS) International Financial Reporting
Standards, as applicable in Pakistan, have been followed in preparation of financial statements and departure
there from (if any} has been adequately disclosed and explained;

® Internal Control System  The system of internal contrel is sound in design and has been cffectively
implﬂm("nlﬂl;{n(l 1IS hﬂing T"(lﬂil{}md l',()TI!.il'iunu.‘i‘}'. Tl'li" Tﬁ\-’iﬁf\\-’ “-"i" I;(J-!'lli‘nl.lt! in I-'ul.ll'rl‘! 1‘(!1’ lhﬂ impr”v{‘fmf‘fnl. il‘l
controls;

e (Gring Concern There are no sigmificant doubts upon the Company ‘s ability to continue as a going concern;

® Best Practices of Corporate Gavernance There has been no material departure from the best practices of
corporate governance, as detailed in the listing regulations wherever applicable to the Company for the yvear
ended June 30, 2013,

® Financial Data of Last Years Key operating and financial data of last six yearsisannexed asper  annexure“A”

Dividend The Board has recommended a final Cash Dividend @10% for the vear under review,

Outstanding Statutory Dues The outstanding statutory dues are given in notes to the financial statements.

Significant Plans and Decisions The Company is looking for continuous diversification in automobile sector in

()]'dt.'l' Lo i]lll]l more Pr()[l]l(ﬁl..'h ilﬂ.!] I)I’E}(l‘l.l(]f_i{)'l'l “Tll'f.

Code of Business Conduct: 'I'he Company has prepared a “Code of Business Conduct” and has ensured that
a.pprupr{al.u H1.Hps have been taken to disseminate 1t lhrﬁmghmll. the company al{mg with 1ts suppnr‘l_ing p(:ﬁcies and
procedures, It has also been placed on the company's web site,

Attendance in Board and Committees' Meetings: The number of board and committees” meetings held during the
yearand attendance by each director is given below:

Board Audit Committee HR&R Committee

Total Meetings Held 4 6 2

Meetings Attended by the Directors:

Mr. Mian Asad Hameed 4 N/A N/A

Mr. Mian Zalar Hameed 4 G 2

Mr. Saeed Igbal Khan 4 N/A 2

Mr. Mian Muhammad AliITTameed 4 0 N/A

Mrs. Satra Hameed 4 N/A ™NSA

Mrs. Sana Suleyman 4 6 2

Mrs. Amnallamza Wazir 2 N/AA N/A

® eqveofabsence wasgranied (o the Diveciors who could not atiend the Board Meetings.
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Sazgar Engineering Works Limited

Directors' Tratning Programs during the year: One director of the company, Mrs. Saira Hameed has acquived the
certification under Divector Training Program from Institute of Cost and Mandagement Accountants of Pakistan.

Pattern of Sharebolding: The pattern of shareholding is annexed as per annexure “B” and “B/1”.

Lradingin Company's Shares by Dircctors, exccutives and their spouses and minor children during the vear:

Purchase, sale of Shares and change in beneficial ownership:

Purchase Sale
Mr. Mian Asad Hameed 3 .
Mr. Mian Zalar Hameed - 18,000
Mr. Saeed Igbal Khan 30,597 -

Mrs. Saira Hameed z =
Mr. Mian Muhammad Ali Hameed - 2
Mrs. Sana Suleyman - .

Mrs, Amna Hamza Wazir = =
Mr. Arshad Mahmood - -

AUDITORS:

The present auditors retire and being eligible offers themselves for reappointment.

EMPLOYEES RELATIONS:

The management and emplovees relationship is very cordial and it is hoped that both will work with the same spirit
to achieve the desired goals of the Company.

ACKNOWLEDGEMENT:

We would like to place on record our appreciation for the untiring efforts, teamwork and dedication shown by the
Company'semployees during the vear under review,

We would also like to express our gratitude to our valued shareholders, customers, suppliers and financial
institutions for their continued suppart to the Company.

For and on behalf of the Baard
Lahore:
August 16, 2013

AW |

Mian Asad I Tameed
(Chiefl Executive)
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Sazgar Engineering Works Limited

ANNEXURE-A
SUMMARY OFE{JAST SIX %’EARS’
FINANCIAL RESULTS
Description 2013 | 2012 2011 2010 2509 2008
Rupees
Protit and Loss Account:
Turnover 1,881,495,911|2,725,640,193 2,542,525,79 1,823,973,707 952,539,933 | 1,544,715,036
Gross Profit 202,618920] 329.396,205 273 168,092 185.940,205 103,819,131 302,947,580
Operating Protit 10C, 159,619 199,747,593 161,334,206 90,316,588 40,107 931 220,117,355
Prefit before taxation 96,000,726 195,034,910 147,763,543 79,784,934 23.947824| 208.830,307
Profit afrer taxation 66,507,038 126,084,180 91,223,826 47993760 14229980 135,335,200
Balance Sheet:
Pard up share capital 179,723,680] 179,723,680 149,769,750 124,808,110 104,0C6,760 86,672,330
Accumulated Profit 385,376,930 336,842,280 273,661,391 234,845,631 207.443394| 210,747,876
Tixed Capiral Expenditure 252,105,344| 241207,604 239,070,775 231,485,408 223,939,154 211,667,703
Other long term assets 7151506 f. 204,570 3,399,770 2614837 816,457 771,457
Nert current assets / (liabilities) 387,959,56C) 341,632,379 244,115,479 177,636,905 134,489,810 132,739,785
Lamg term liabilities B2, 115,809 72,538,595 63,134,903 52,083,409 47.395264| 47,738,769
Significant Ratios:
Gross profit ratio % 10.77 12.0% 1C.74 12,19 10.90 1%.61
Irofit/{loss) before tax ratic % 511 716 581 437 272 13.52
Fixed assets lurnover ratio % 746.51 1,130.00 1,063.52 787.94 42536 72978
Price earning ratie - Hmes 5.6h 442 4.47 2.27| 2934 14.59
Return on capital employed % (Before I & Tax) 15.48 3391 3316 21.98) 11.14 61.85
Market value per share (KSE) Rs. 20.94 3100 271 2475 23.25 1C9.87
Break up value per share 3144 2874 28.27 28.82 24.96 3552
Long term Debt : Equity ratio 15:85 12:88 13:87 13:87 | 13:87 14: 86
Current ratio 2.09:1 1771 1.58 1 1.52:1| 1.54:1 1.39:1
Interest cover Tatio - Limes 10.60 17.62 10.55 7.70| 2.69 19.04
Cash Dividend %
Interim Dividend - 12.00 1€.20 . - =
Final Dividend 10.0C 12.00 1C.00 10.90] - -
Serip Dividene % = « 20.00 20.00| 20,00 20.00
Larnings per share Rs. 5.70 7.02 5.08 2.67| 0.7% 7.53

Note: Farnings Per Share, consequently Price Farning ratio, has been adjusted to reflect the effect of bonus shares.
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Sazgar Engineering Works Limited

ANNEXURE-B

THE COMPANIES ORDINANCE, 1984 (SECTION 236)

PATTERN OF SHAREHOLDING AS ON JUNE 30, 2013
Registration Number: 0025184

NUMBER OF SHAREFHOLDING TOTAL
SHAREHOLDERS FROM TY SHARES HELD

' 128 1 - 100 3,152
136 101 3 500 41,687

79 301 = 1,200 70,457

245 1,001 ™ 5,200 486,802

el 5,001 - 10,200 310,034

26 10,001 . 15,200 321,990

7 15,001 _ 20,200 118,002

3 20,001 - 25,000 65,807

1 25,001 _ 30,200 79,500

1 30,001 ~ 35,200 35,000

2 35,001 ~ 40,220 75,629

B 40,001 45,000 82,272

1 45,001 - 50,300 53,000

2 50,001 - 55,200 101,823

1 55,001 - 50,200 60,000

4 60,001 & 65,500 251,434

1 70,001 == 75,000 74,500

2 75.001 = 80,200 153,895

1 80,001 = 85,500 80,288

& 85,001 5 90,300 175,091

1 95,001 - 100,200 100,000

1 125,001 = 130,200 125,452

| 135,001 == 140,200 137,997

1 175,001 5 180,200 176,236

1 210,001 . 215,200 210,838

1 285,001 i< 290,200 286,136

1 305,001 5 310,200 309,488

1 345,001 150,300 350,000

1 475.001 = 480,200 476,871

| 755,001 = 78/0,200 756,689

1 1,033,001 = 1,035,220 1,032,549

1 1,073,001 = 1,075,200 1,071,787

1 1,100,001 x 1,105,200 1,101,975

1 1,685,001 i 1,690,200 1,686,000

1 2 957,001 Ny 2,955,000 2 .953,396

| 1 4,405,001 - 4,610,200 4,609 571
' 6599 17,972,368

CATEGORIES OF NUMBER OF PERCENTAGE OF
SHAREFHOLDERS SHARES HELD SHARFHOLDING

1 Directors, Chief Executive Officer, Their Spouse And Minor Children 12,093,005 67.29 %

Il Associated Companies, Undertakings & Related Parties 2
I WNIT and ICP 3
TV Banks, Development Financial Tnstitutions, Non Banking 1,730 180 Qe Y

Financial Institutions

V. Insurance Companics ;

VI Modarabas and Mutual Funds 8 0.L0 %
VII Shareholders Holding Ten Percent and above 9,667,303 3379 %
VIIT General Public

a. Lol 4,000,817 226 %
b. Foreign .

IX Others (to be specitied)

Joint Stack Companics 129,814 072 %

Annual Report 2013
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Sazgar Engineering Works Limited

ANNEXURE-B/1

PATTERN OF SHAREHOLDING

CATEGORIES OF SHARESHOLDERS NUMBIROF | NUMBER OF
SHARES HOLDERS| SHARES HELD
I Associated Companies Undertakings & Related Parties Nil
II Mutual Funds
M/s. NH Capital Fund Limited 1 8
III Directors, Chief Executive, Their Spouse And Minor Children 12,093,005
1. Mian Asad Hameed 1 7,562,967
. Mian Zafar Hameed 1 210,838
. Mian Muhammad Ali Hameed 1 2,104,336
iv. Mr. Saeed Igbal Khan 1 770,189
v. Mrs. Amna Harza Wazir 1 19,958
vi. Mrs. Saira Hameed 1 1,101,975
vii Mrs. Sana Suleyman 1 12,000
vifi. Mrs. Naghmana Saeed W/o Mr. Saeed Tgbal Khan 1 309,488
. Mrs. Amberen Zafar Hameed W /0 Mian Zafar Hameed 1 1,254
IV Executives 1 12,544
V Public Sector Companies and Corporation Nil
VI Banks, Development Financial Institutions, Non Banking 2 1,736,180
Financial Companies, Insurance Companies, Takaful
Modarabas, Pension Funds
VII  Shareholders Holding Five Percent or More Voting Interests 4 12,455,278
[ Mian Asad Hameed 1 7,562,967
i, Mian Muhammad Ali Hameed 1 2,104,336
iii.  Habib Bank Ag Zurich, Deira Dubai 1 1,686,000
rv.  Mrs. Saira Hameed 1 1,101,975
1 e
MIAN ASAD HAMEED
CHIFF EXECUTIVE
.| Annual Report 2013




Sazgar Engineering Works Limited

STATEMENT OF COMPLIANCE WITH THE CODE OF

CORPORATE GOVERNANCE
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2013

This statement is being presented to comply with the Code of Corporate Governance contained in the Listing
Regulations of Karachi, Lahore and Islamabad Stock Exchange for the purpose of establishing a framework of good
governance, whereby alisted Company 1s managed in compliance with the best practices of corporate governance.

The Company has applicd the principles contained in the Code of Corporate Governance in the following manner:

1. Thecompany encourages representation of independent non-executive directors and directors representing
minority interests on its board of dircctors. At present the board includes:

Caregory Names

Independent Dhrectors NIL

Execurive [Jirectors Mr. Mian Asad Hameed, Mr. Saeed Iqhal Khan,
Mr. Mian Muhammad Ali Hameed, Mys. Saira Hameed

Naon-Executive Mr. Mian Zafar Hameed, Mrs. Sana Suleyman, Mrs. Amina Hamza Wazir

2. The Directors have confirmed that none of them 15 serving as a director in more than seven listed
companies, including this company.

rd

All the resident directors of the Company are registered as tax pavers and none of them has defaulted in
payment of any loan to a banking company, a DFI or an NBFI or, being a member of a stock exchange, has
been declared asa detaulter by that stock exchange.

4, Nocasual vacancy was occurred in the Board during the current year.
5. The company has prepared a 'Code of Conduct', and has ensured that appropriate steps have been taken to

disseminate it throughout the company along with its supparting policies and procedures.

6. The Board has developed a vision and mission statement, overall corporate strategy and significant policies
of the company. A complete record of particulars of significant policics along with the dates on which they
were approved or amended has been maintained.

7. Allthe powers of the Board have been duly exercised and decisions on matenial transactions have been taken

by the Board.

8. The mectings of the Board were presided over by the Chairperson and the Board met at least once in every
quarter. Written notices of the Board mectings, along with agenda and working papers, were circulated at
lcast seven days before the meetings, The minutes of the meetings were appropriately recorded and
circulated.

4. TheBoard arranged one training program for one of its directors during the year.

12. There was no change in office of Chicf Financial Officer, Company Sccretary and Head of Internal Auditof
the Company during the period under review.

11. The Directors' report has been prepared in compliance with the requirements of the Code of Corporate
Governance and fully describes the salient matters required to be disclosed.

12. The financial statements of the company were duly endorsed by CEO and CFO before approval of the
Board.
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14,

—
L

16.

17,

18.
19,

20.

21.

22,

23,

. The directors, CEQ and executives do not hold any interest in the shares of the company other than

that disclosed in the pattern of shareholding.

The company has complied with all the corporate and financial reporting requirements of the Code
of Corporate Governance.

The Board has formed an Audit Committee. It comprises three (3) members, of whom two (2) are
non-cxecutive directors and the chairman of the committec is an exccutive director,

The meetings of the audit committee were held at least once every quarter prior to approval of
mterim and final results of the company and as required by the Code of Corporate Governance. The
terms of reference of the commirtee have been farmed and advised to the committee for compliance.

The Board has formed an HR and Remuncration Committee. It comprises three (3) members, of
whom two (2) are non-cxecutive directors and the chairman of the committee is a non-cxecutive
direcror.

The board has set up an effective internal audit function.

The statutory auditors of the company have confirmed that they have been given a satisfactory
rating under the quality control review program of the Institute of Chartered Accountants of
Pakistan, that they or any of the partners of the firm, their spouses and minar children do not hald
shares of the Company and that the firm and all 1ts partners are in comphance with International
Federation of Accountants (IFAC) gudelines on code of ethics as adopted by Institute of Chartered
Accountants of Pakistan,

The statutory auditors or the persons associated with them have not been appointed to provide
other services except in accordance with the listing regulations and the auditors have confirmed that
they have observed IFAC guidelines in this regard.

The 'closed period’, prior to the announcement of interim/final results, and business decisions,
which may materially affeet the market price of company's securities, was determined and intimated
to directors, employees and stock exchange(s).

Matenal/price sensitive information has been disseminated among all market participants at once

through stack cxchange(s).

We confirm that all uther material principles enshrined in the Code of Corporate Governance have
been complied with.

Forand onbehalf of the Board

Lahore: ﬂe\ Q &M

August 16,2013 Mian Asad Hameed

(Chiefl Executive)
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KABANI & COMPANY

CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS

REVIEW REPORT TO THE MEMBERS ON STATEMENT OF COMPLIANCE WITH BEST
PRACTICES OF CODE OF CORPORATE GOVERNANCE.

We have reviewed the statement of compliance with the best practices contained in the Code of Corporate
Governance prepared by the Board of Directors of Sazgar Engineering Works Limited (“the Company”) to
comply with the Listing Regulations No. 35 of the Karachi, Lahore and Islamabad Stock Exchange where the
company is listed.

The respansibility for compliance with the Cade of Corporate Governance is that of the Board of Directars of
the Company. Our responsibility is to review, to the extant where such compliance can be objectively
verified, whether the Statement of Compliance reflects the status of the Company's Compliance with the
provisions of the Code of Carparate Governance and report if is does not. A review is limited primarily to
inguires of the company personnel and review of various documents prepared by the company to comply
with the Code.

As part of our audit of financial statements, we are required to obtain an understanding of the accounting and
internal control system sufficient to plan the audit and develop an effective audit approach. We are not
required to consider whether the Board's statement on internal control covers all risks and controls, or to
form and opinion aon the effectiveness of such internal contrals, the Company's corporate governance
procedures and risks.

Further, Sub-Regulation x of Listing Regulation 35 of Karachi, Lahore and Islamabad Stock Exchanges
requiresthe Company to place before the Board of Directors for their consideration and approval related
party transactions distinguishing between transactions carried out on terms equivalent to those that prevail
in arm's length transactions and transactions which are not executed at arm's length price recording proper
justification for using such alternate pricing mechanism. Further, all such transactions are also required to be
separately placed before the audit committee. We are only required and have ensured compliance of
requirement to the extent of approval of related party fransactions by the board of directors and placement of
such transactions before the audit committee. We have nat carried out any procedures to determine whether
the related party transactions were undertaken at arm's length price or not.

Based on our review, nothing has come ta our attention which causes us to believe that the Statement of
Compliance does not appropriately reflect the Company's compliance, in all material respect, with the best
practices contained in the Code of Corporate Governance as applicable to the Company for the year ended

June 30, 2013.

Kabani and Company.
Chartered Accountants
August 16, 2013
Lahore Younus Kamran
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KABANI & COMPANY

CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS

AUDITORS' REPORT TO THE MEMBERS

Wa have audited the annexed balance sheet of Sazgar Engineering Works Limited (“the Company”) as at June 30, 2013 and
lhe relaled profit and loss account, stalement of comprehensive income, cash flow slalement and stalement of changes in egquity
logether with the noles forming part thereol, for the year then ended and we slale thal we have oblained all the informalion and

explanations which, to the bast ofour knowledge and belief, were necassary for the purposes af our audit.

It is the responsibility of the Company's management to establish and maintain a system of internal control, and prepare and
present the above said slalemenls in conformily wilh the approved accounling standards and the requirements of the Companies

Ordinance, 1984, Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these statements based on our audit.

We conducted our audit in accordance with the auditing standards as applicable in Pakistan. These standards require that we plan
and perform the audit lo oblain reasonable assurance aboul whether the above said stalemenls are free of any malerial
misstatement. An audit includes examining on a test basis, evidence supporting the amounts and disclesures in the above said
slalemenls. An audit also includes assessing the accounting policies and significant eslimalas made by management, as well as,
avaluating the overall presentation of the above said statements. We believe that our audit provides a reasonable basis for our

opinion and, after due verification, we report that-

{a) inour opinian, proper baoks of account have been kepl by the Company as required by the Companies QOrdinance, 1934,
() inour opinion-
] the balance shest and profit and loss account logelher with lhe notes therson have been drawn up in

conformity with the Campanies Ordinance, 1984, and are in agreement with the books of accounts and are

further in accordance with accounting policies consistently applied;
(i) the expandilure incurred during the year was for the purpose of the Company's business; and

(iii} the business canductad, investments mads and the expenditures incurred during the yaar were in accordance
with the objects of the Company;

[is} in cur opinion and to the bast of our information and according to the explanations given to us, the balance sheet, profit
and loss account, statement of comprehensive income, cash flow statement and the statement of changes in equity
together with the notes forming part thereof conform with approved accounting standards as applicable in Pakistan, and,
give the information required by the Companies Ordinance, 1984, in the manner so required and respectively give atrue
and fair view of the state of the Company's affairs as at June 30, 2013 and of the prafit, total comprehensive income, its

cash flows and changes in equity for the year then ended; and

[d) in ocur opinien zakat deductabla at source under the Zakat and Ushr Ordinance, 1980 (XVI1 of 1980), was deducted by
the company and deposited inthe Central Zakat Fund established under Section 7 of that Ordinance.

Kabani and Company.
Chartered Accountants
August 16, 2013
Lahora. Younus Kamran
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EQUITY AND LIABILITIES
EQUITY

Aurthorized share capital
5C,000,000 (June 2012: 50,00C,C00) ordinary
shares of Rupees 10 each

[ssued, subscribed and paid-up share capital

Revenue reserve-Un-approprated Profit

LIABILITIES
NON CURRENT LIABILITIES

Liabiliries against assets
subject to finance lease

Delerred Liabilities

CURRENT LIABILITIES

Trade and ather payables

Mark-up & Profit accrued on

loans and other payables

Short term borrowings

Current porrion of long term liabilities
Pravision for Taxation

CONTINGENCIES AND COMMITMENTS

TOTAL EQUITY AND LIABILITIES

N W |

MIAN ASAD HAMEED
CHIEF EXFCUTIVE

Annual Repoct 2018

Sazgar Engineering Works Limited

Note

in

b
10
11
12

13

BALANCE SHEET AS
2013 2012
Rupees Rupees
500,20C,00C 500,000,0C0
179,723,680 179,723,680
385,376,950 336,842,280
565,100,630 516,565,960
6,512,635 6,132,763
75,603,174 66,405,832
300,974,821 323,163,158
523,237 1,437,379
16,776,763 35,830,932
5,017,469 4,654,851
12,738,126 80,304,548
356,030,415 445,390,868
1,003,246,855 1,034.495,423




AT JUNE 30, 2013

Sazgar Engineering Works Limited

2013 2012
Note Rupees Rupees

ASSETS

NON CURRENT ASSETS

Property, Plant and Equipment 14 251,499,116 240,705,730

Intangible Assets 15 606,229 501,874

LONG TERM LOANS AND ADVANCES 16 5,494,369 5,127,433

LONG TERM DEPOSITS 17 1,657,137 1,137,137

CURRENT ASSETS

Stores, spares and loose tools 18 4,564,708 7,401,603

Stock in trade 19 388,505,301 540,547,955

Trade debts 20 133,661,024 129,278,444

Loans & Advances 21 12,597,263 6,493,753

Trade Deposits and short term prepayments 22 32,027,746 17,335,215

Other receivables 23 45,090,475 76,982,666

Cash and bank balances 24 127,543,489 8,983,613

743,990,005 787,023,249

TOTAL ASSETS 1,003,246,855 1,034,495,423

The annexed notes 1 to 45 form an integral part of these [inancial statements.

SAEED IQBAL KHAN
DIRECTOR
e | Annual Report 2013 =




Sazgar Engineering Works Limited

PROFIT AND LOSS ACCOUNT
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2013

2013 2012
Note Rupees Rupees

SALES - Net 25 1,881.495,911 2,725,64C,195
COST OF SALES 26 1,678,876,991 2,396,243,8499
GROSS PROFIT 202,618,920 329,396,295
DISTRIBUTIOXN COST 27 44,166,011 57.428,122
ADMINISTRATIVE EXPENSES 23 50,144,539 54,444,273
OTHER OPERATING EXPENSES 29 8,148,751 17.776,3CR

102,459.30C 129,448,702

100,159.619 199,747,593
OTHER OPERATING INCOME 30 5,940,815 7,025,034
OPERATING PROFIT BEFORE FINANCE COST 106,100,434 206,772,627
FINANCE COST 31 10,009,708 11,737,717
PROFIT BEFORE TAXATION 96,090,726 195,034,910
TAXATION 32 29,383,688 H8,95C,730
PROFIT AFTER TAXATION 66,307,038 126,084,180
EARNINGS PER SHARE - BASIC AND DILUTED 33 _ 370 7.02
The annexed notes 1 to 45 form an Enteg]'a] part of these financial starements,

[L\. Q !.[Omu- ﬂ
MIAN ASAD HAMEED SAEED IQBAL KHAN
CHIFEF EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR

B Annual Repnvt 2013




Sazgar Engineering Works Limited

STATEMENT OF COMPREHENSIVE INCOME
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2013

2013 2012
Rupees Rupees
PROFIT AFTER TAXATION 66,507,038 126,084,180
OTHER COMPREHENSIVE INCOME FOR THE YEAR
TOTAL COMPREHENSIVE INCOME FOR THE YEAR 66,507,038 126,084,180

The annexed notes 1 to 45 form an integral part of these financial statements.

. Olane
MIAN ASAD HAMEED SAEED IQBAL KHAN
CHIEF EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR
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Sazgar Engineering Works Limited

CASH FLOW STATEMENT
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2013

2013 2012
Note Rupees Rupees
CASH FLOW FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES
Cash generated from operations 34 252,369,032 200,636,955
Financial costs paid (10,923,850) (13,334,142)
Income tax paid/deducted at source (41,247 ,547) (65,044,659)
Employees retirement benefit - Gratuity Paid (8,457,040) (1,047,410)
Workers Profit Participation Fund Paid {10,527,810) (7,965,343}
Net cash generated from operating activities 181,212,735 113,245,401
CASH FLOW FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES
Property, Plant and Equipment Purchased (23,301,040 (12,066,070)
[ncrease in long rerm security deposits {520,300} (295,000)
Praceeds from sale of Praperty, Plant and Equipment 6,558,500 3,278,531
Security deposits with leasing companies _ [3,959,105) (3.219,380)
Net cash used in investing activities (21,221,645) (10,301,919
CASH FLOW FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES
Proceeds of short term borrowings 224,933 563 264,071,239
Repayment of short term horrowings (244,154,439 (288,124,243)
Repavment of tinance lease (4,370,773 (2,983,503)
Dividend Paid (17,839,566) (32,587,127)
Net cash used in financing activities (41,431,216) (59,623,634)
NET INCREASE IN CASH
AND CASH EQUIVALENTS 118,559,875 43,319,848
CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS
AT THE BEGINNING OF THE YEAR 8,983,613 (34,336,235)
CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS
AT THE END OF THE YEAR 35 27,543,489 _8,933,613_
The annexed notes 1 to 45 form an integral part of these financial statements.
. Olns
MIAN ASAD HAMEED SAFED IQBAL KHAN
CHIEF EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR
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Sazgar Engineering Works Limited

STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN EQUITY
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 3¢, 2013

Share Un-appropriated Total
Capital Profit
Rupees Rupees Rupees
Balance as at June 30, 2011 149,769,730 273,661,391 423,431,121

Final Dividend for the year ended
June 3C, 2011 @ Re. 1.00 per share . {14,976,973) (14,976,973)

Issuance of bonus shares 29,953 950 {29,953,95C)

Interim Dividend for the year ended
June 32, 2012 @ Re. 1.C0 per share - (17,972,368) (17,972,368)

Total Comprehensive Tncome for the year ended
June 30, 2012 . 126,084,180 126,084,180

Balance as at June 30, 2012 179,723,680 336,842,280 516,565,960

Final Dividend for the year ended
June 30, 2012 @ Re. 1.00 per share . (17.972,368) (17,972,368)

Total Comprehensive income for the
year ended June 30, 2013 : 66,507,038 6,507,038

Balance as at June 30, 2013 179,723,680 385,376,950 565,100,630

The annexed notes 1 to 45 form an integral part of these financial statements.

N W |

MIAN ASAD HAMEED SAEED IQBAL KHAN
CHIEF EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR
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Sazgar Engineering Works Limited

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2013

1- LEGAL STATUS AND OPERATIONS

The Company was incorporated in Pakistan on September 21, 1991 as a Private Limited Company under the
Companies Ordinance, 1984 and converted into a Public Limited Company on November 21, 1994, The
Companyislisted on all the Stock Exchanges of Pakistan. The Company isengaged in the manufacture and sale

Of auton}cbi]cs, autanlotivc parts and hnuschold ClCCtFiC &P’PH&I‘.I.CCS. Thc l'CgiStCl'l:d Df{l‘.CC Of t]'lC COI‘.IJPRR)" EE

situated at 88- Ali Town, Thokar Niaz Baig, Raiwind Road, Lahore.

2- BASIS OF PREPARATION

2.1- STATEMENT OF COMPLIANCE

These financial statements have been prepared in accordance with approved accounting standards as applicable
in Pakistan. Approved accounting standards comprise of such International Financial Reporting Standards
(IFRS) issued by the International Accounting Standards Board as are notified under the Companies
Ordinance, 1984, provisions of and directives issued under the Companies Ordinance, 1984. In case
requirements differ, the provisions or cirectives of the Companies Ordinance, 1984 shall prevail.

2.2- Basis of measurement

These financial statements have been prepared on the historical cost convention except for the recognition of
emploveesretirement benefitsat present value .

2.3- Functional and Presentation Currency
These financial statements are presented in Pak Rupee, which is the functional and presentaticn currency of
the company.

2.4- New accounting standards, IFRIC interpretations and amendments to the published approved

accounting standards that are effective in current year:

The revised standards and interpretations with respect to approved accounting standards as applicable in
Pakistan became effective in current year;

IFRS-9  Financial Instruments

[FRS-12 Disclosures of Interest in other Entities
[AS-1 Financial Statement Presentation
[AS-12  Income Tax (Amended)

The above standards, amendments and interpretations are either not relevant to the Company's operations or
not expectzd to have significant impact on the Company’s financial statements except for increased disclosures
in certain cases.

2.5- New accounting standards, IFRIC interpretations and amendments to the published approved
accounting standards that are not effective in current year:
The following revised standards, amendments and interpretations with respect to approved accounting
standards as npplicabie in Pakistan would be effective on and after the dates mentioned below ngninst the
respective standard or interpretation.

Annual Report 2013 I




Sazgar Engineering Works Limited

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2013

Fffective dare

IFRS-1 First Time Adoprion of International Financial Reporting Standards January 01, 13
IFRS-7  Financial Instruments: Disclosures (Amendments) & Classification January 01, 13
and Measurement
IFRS-9  Financial Instruments January 01, 15
IFRS-12  Disclosure of Interests in Other Entities January 01, 13
[FRS-13  Fair Value Measurement January 01, 13
[AS-1 Financial Statement Presentation January 01, 13
IAS-14 Property Plant, & Equipment January 01, 13
[AS-19  Emplovees Benefits: (Amendments) January 01, 13
[AS-32  Financial Instruments Presentation January 01, 13
IAS-34  Intenim Financial Reporting January 01, 13
TIAS-27 Separate Financial Statements Jamuary 01,13
IAS-36  Impairment of Assets January 01, 14
[AS-3%  Financial Instruments: Recognition and Measurement January 01, 14

The above standards, amendments and interpretations except amendment in IAS-19 are either not relevant
to the Campany’s operations or are not expected to have significant impact on the Company’s financial starements
except for the increased disclosures in cerrain cases. The amendment in TAS-19 requires immediate recognition of
actuarial gain or loss and revised basis of calculation for net finance cost.

3- SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

The Significant accounting policies adopted in the preparation of these financial statements are set out below
and have been consistently applied to all the years presented.

3.1-  Employee benefits
Defined henefit plan

Defined benefit plan is a post-emplovment benefit plan other than the defined contribution plan.

The Company operates an unfunded gratuity scheme for all its permanent employees. The provision is
made on the basis of actuarial valuation by using the projected unit credit method.

In calculating the Company’s obligation in respect of a plan, ro the extent that any cumulative unrecognized
acruarial gain or loss exceeds ten percent of the present value of the defined benefit obligation, it is recognized
in the income statement over the expected average remaining working lives of the employees participating in
the plan. Otherwise, the actuarial gain or loss 1s not recogmzed.

32 Property, Plant and Equipment-Owned

Operating fixed assets except frechold land and capital work in progress are stated at cost less accumulated
depreciation and impairment losses, if any. Land and capiral work in progress are stated at cost. Cost in
relation to self manufactured assets includes direct cost of marerials, labour and applicable manufacturing
overheads. Cost of tangible fixed assets consists of histarical cost, borrowing cost pertaining 1o the
construction/erection period and directly attributable cost of bringing the assets to working condition.
Depreciation on all property, plant and equipment except frechold land is charged by applying the reducing
balance methad in accordance with the rates specitied in note na.14.1 of these financial statements, wherehy
the cost of an asset is written off over its estimated useful life. Depreciation on additians is charged fram the
month the asset 1s available foruse while no depreciation is charged in the month in which the asset is disposed
off.

The assets’ residual values and useful lives are reviewed at each financial vear end, and adjusted if impact on
depreciation is significant.
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Sazgar Engineering Works Limited

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2013

Normal maintenance and repairs are charged to income as and when incurred. Major renewals and
replacements are capitalized.

Disposal of an asset is recognized when significant risks and rewards, incidental to the ownership of the
assets have heen transferred to the buyer. Gain or Lass on disposal of Property, Plant and Equipment is
determined by comparing the carrying amount of the assers with the realized sale proceeds and is
recognized in the current vear’s profit and Loss account-other income.

3.3-  Impairment of fixed assets

The company assesses at cach balance sheet date whether there is any indication that a fixed asset may
be impaired. It such indication cxists, the carrying amounts of such asscts are reviewed to assess
whether thev are recorded in excess of their recoverable amount. Where carrying value exceeds
recoverable amount, assets are written down to the recoverable amount.

3.4-  Intangible Assets

The Intangible Assets are stated at cost less accumulated amortization and identified impairment
loss, it any. The cost of intangible assets is amortized over a period of five (5) years using the straight
line methad,

Amortization on addirions to the intangible assets is charged from the month in which an asser is

capitalized and / or is available for use, while no amortization is charged far the month in which the
asser is disposed off. The amortization expense is charged to the current year income.

Internarianal Accounting Standard (TAS) 38 “Intangible Assets™ requires review of amortization
perind and the amortization method ar least ar each financial vear end. Accordingly the management
assesses at each balance sheet date the assets’ residual values and useful lives in addition to considering
any indication of impairment, and adjustments are made if impact on amortization is significant.

3.5-  Assetssubject to finance lease

Lease that substantially transfers all the risks and rewards, incidental to the ownership of an asset to the
company is classified as finance lease.

Assets under finance lease are stated at lower of present value of minimum lease payments under the
lease agreements and the fair value of assets at the inception of the lease. The aggregate amount of
obligation relating to these assets are accounted tor at net present value of liabilities. Depreciation on
these assets is charged in line with normal depreciation policy adopted for assets owned by the
company.

36- Taxation

Current and Prior Year

Provision for current vear’s taxation is determined in accordance with the prevailing law of taxation on
income enacted by the balance sheet date and is based on current rates of taxation being applied on the
taxable income for the year, after taking into account, tax credits and rebates available, if any and taxes
paid under the final rax regime. The rax charged also includes adjustment, where necessary, relating to
prior vears which arise from assessments finalized during the year.

Deferred

Deferred tax is  accounted for using the balance sheet liability method in respect of temporary
differences arising from differences hetween rhe carrying amount of assets and liabilities in the
financial statements and the corresponding tax basis used in the computation of taxable income.
Deferred tax is calculated by using the tax rates enacted at the balance sheet date.
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Sazgar Engineering Works Limited

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2013

A d{".;lf'l']’ﬂd tax asset i.‘\' Tﬁ(:()gﬂ i?;l‘fd {m] y o thl". extent r]-lﬂr. it ;S pr()bah]ﬂ t]‘lat ‘FLJTllrE {&Xah!ﬂ pr(}ﬁt W]”
be available and the credits can be utilized. Deferred tax assets are reduced to the extent that it is no
longer probable that the related tax benefit will be realized.

Deferred tax is charged or credited in the profit and loss account, except in case where the item to
which the deferred tax asset or liability pertains, is recorded in other comprehensive income or
equity, the corresponding deferred tax charge is also recognized in other comprehensive income or

equiry.
3.7-  Trade debts and other receivahles

Trade debts and other recervables are carried at onginal inveice value less an estimate made for
doubtful receivables which is determined based on management’s review of outstanding amounts
and previous repayment history, Balances considered bad and irrecoverable are wrirren off,

3.8-  Store, spares and loose tools

These are valued at weighted average cost except items in transit which are valued ar cost
comprising invoice value and ather charges paid thereon,

The company reviews the carrving amount of stores, spares and loose tools on a regular basis and
provision 1s made for obsolescence if there 18 any change in usage pattern and physical form.
Imparrment, if any, is also made for slow moving items identified as surplus to the requirements of
the company.

39-  Stock-in-trade

Stock in trade is valued at the lower of weighted average cost and net realizable value. The average
cost in relation to work in process and finished goods represents direct costs of raw materials, labour
and appropriate portion of overheads, Net realizable value significs the estimated selling price in the
ordinary course of business less costs necessarily to be incurred 1n order 1o make the sale.

r]-l[" o tm‘lpan}- I‘t‘\flt‘“ 5 T.l'lf' flrﬂ lng amcont (TF \1’”L’k n t]_‘a{}#‘ an-a r(-‘guEaI hﬁ.\l'\ End a5 appr()_prmh‘,
|1‘|‘rf'|‘lt(}r‘.' 1") ern't'n ('1[}“’” |K§] “'\ nee rﬁall?’ﬂh]{‘ Vahlﬁ' oar P] oV I‘al()n |‘| mﬂdl’ ‘Fnr ”b"i{'ll("\ffﬂ{.l" lfTht’rl' 15
any L.]mngﬁ in its usage pattern and physical form,

Caostof work in process and finished goods include direct material, labour and appropriate portion of
manufacturing expenses.

3.10- Foreign currency conversion
gn -

Frﬂﬂ§ﬂ[ t'IOTI“ H'I f{]l dlql'l CHUrrend !("ﬂ are tran Q]FH ["[i. mto Pal'i I_I.l.pt'l"‘t 'll‘ﬂl'lg thf‘ exXC ]-Iﬂ]'lgl" rate pr(-‘vallmg
an f]'lf" dﬂrr'\ Uf transac r'[i"l'l'l }V‘f}nf‘rﬂ r}? aAssets 3]1(1 I] ah'lll'lT'lE'\ d(“'l'l f'!]'l'l'll'lﬂr(“Ll m forﬂgn CrT l‘"l'll."ll':'\ are
translated into Pak rupeesat the rates of exchange approximating those prevalent at the balance sheet
date. All exchange differences are charged 1o Profit and Loss Account.

3.11- Revenue recognition

RI“.V{".!'IU.('? frnm sa]es Iﬂ I’l‘.‘(;ﬂgl'l"l?.ﬂd. on Lliﬁpﬂ.‘t{?h (Ilf g{ll!['l.‘\i to customers. (_';Uﬂd..‘i are (I{'JI'IS].(].('?T!".(].
di.‘i[!?lt(:hﬂll Wl'lt‘.l'l I’iSIEE aﬂ[l 1'(‘.“’3T’d.‘§ are tr:mmcerredtn CIISLOMmers.

3.12- Borrowing Costs

Borrowing Costs directly attributable to the acquisition, construction or production
of qualifying assets, which are assets that necessarily rake a substantial period of time
ta get ready for their intended use are added to the cast of those assets, unril such time
as the assets are substantially ready for their intended use.
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Sazgar Engineering Works Limited

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2013

All other borrowing costs are charged to profit and loss account in the period in which they
are incurred.

3.13- Segmenlreporting

Segment information is presented on the same basis as thar used for internal reporting purposes by the Chief
Operating Decision Maker, who is responsible for allacating resources and assessing performance of the
operating segments. On the basis of its internal reporting structure. a reportable seement is identified where
it becomes a distinguishable component that is engaged in providing an individual product or service or a
group of related products or services within a particular economic environment and that is subject to risks
and returns that are different from those of other segments. Tixpenses which cannot be directly allocated

activiry-wise, are appartioned on appropriate basis as required by Chief Orperating Decision Malker.

3.14- Cashand cashequivalents

Cash and cash equivalents are carried in the balance sheet at cost. Tor the purpose of cash flow statement,
cash and cash equivalent consists of cash in hand, balances with banks and short term running finance
facilities.

3.15- Tradeand accrued liabilities

Liabilities tor trade and other amounts payable are carried at cost which is the fair value of the consideration
to be paid in the future for the goods and services received, wherher billed or not to the Company.

3.16- Provisions

Provisions are recognized when the Company has a present legal or constructive obligation as a result of
past events and itis probable that an cutflow of resources embodying economic benefits will be required ta
settle the obligation and a reliable estimate of the amount can be made.

Provisions are reviewed at each balance sheet date and adjusted to reflect the current best estimate. If it is no
longer probable that an outtlow of resources embodying economic benefits will be required ro sertle the
obligation, the provisions are reversed.

3.17- TFinancial instruments

All the financial assets and financial Liabilities are recognized at the time when the company becomes a party
to the contractual provisions of the instrument. Any gain or loss on derecognition of the financial assets and
financial liabilities 1s taken to profit and loss account currently.

3.18-  Qlfsetting of [inancial assests and [inancial liabilities

A financial asset and a financial liability is offser and the net amount is reported in the balance sheet if the
Company has legally enforceable right to set off the recognized amounrt and intend either to settle on a net
basis or to realize the asset and settle the liability simultaneously.

3.19- Researchand Development
Expenditure on research activities, undertaken with the prospect of gaining new technical knowledge and
understanding, is recognized in the income statement as an expense as incurred.
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Expenditure on development activities, whereby research findings are applied to a plan or design for the
production of new or substantially improved products and processes, is capitalized if the product or process
is technically and commercially feasible and the companv has sufficient resources to complete
development. The expenditure capitalized includes the cost of materials, direct labor, an appropriate
proportion of overheads and other directly artributable expenditure. Other development expenditure is
recognized in the income statement as an expense as incurred.

Expenditure on development activities, capitalized during the year. are classified under “Inrangible Assers™.

3.2C - Related party transaction

All vransactions with related parties are ar arm’s length prices determined in accordance with the pricing
method as approved by the Board of Directors.

3.21 - Earning er Share
The Company presents Earnings Per Share (EPS) data for its ordinary shares, EPS is caleulated by dividing

the profit attributable to ordinary shareholders of the Company by the weighed average number of shares
outstanding during the vear.

3.22 - Dividends

Dividend distribution to the sharcholders is recognised as a liability in the period in which it is approved.

3.23 - Warranty Expenses

Warranty expenses are recorded as and when valid claims are received from customers.

4 - CRITICALACCOUNTINGESTIMATES AND JUDGMENTS

The preparation of financial statements in conformity with approved accounting standards. These
standards require the use of certain critical accounting estimates. It also requires management to exercise its
judgement in the process of applying the Company’s accounting policies. The areas involving a higher
degree of judgement or complexity, or areas where assumptions and estimates are significant to the financial
statements are as follows:

Notes
a) Useful life of depreciable Property, Plant and Equipment and amortizable Intangible assets. 3.2 & 3.4
b) Liability in respect of staft retirement henefits. 3.1
¢) Taxauon. 3.6
d) Contingencies and Commirments 13
e) Stocksintrade. 3B

Fstimates and judgments are continually evaluated and are based an historic experience and other factors
including expectation of future events that are belived to be reasonable under the circumstanees.
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ISSUED, SUBSCRIBED AND PAID UP SHARE CAPITAL

2013 2012 2013 2012
Number Number Note Rupees Rupees
Ordinary shares of Rupees 10
7,163,000 7,163,000 cach fully paid up in cash 71,630,000 71,630,000
Ordinary shares of Rupees 12
10,809,368 10,809,368  each allotted as bonus shares 5.1 108,093,680 108,093,680
17,972,368 17,972,368 179,723 680 179,723,680

These shares include Nil bonus shares of Rs. Nil each (2012: bonus shares 2,995,395 of Rs. 10 each)
issued by the Company during the current vear.

LIABILITIES AGAINST ASSETS SUBJECT OF FINANCE LEASE

2013 2012
Rupees Rupees
Present value of minimum lease payments 11,530,104 10,787,613
Less: Current portion shown under current Labilities 11 (5,017 469) (4,654,851)
6,512,635 6,132,763

The amount of future payments and the periods in which these payments will became due are as under:

Tue nort later than one year:

Minimum lease payments 5,941,562 5,939.618
Financial charges 924,093 1,284,767
Present value 5,017,469 4,654,851

e later than one vear and not later than five years:

Minimum lease pavments 7191717 6,982,883
Financial charges 679,082 85C,120
Present value . .6,.5.12!63_::.-. 6,132,763

11,530,104 10,787,613

The minimum lease payments have been discounted using the effective interest rates implicit in leases ranging
from 12.24% to 16.99% per annum (June 30, 2012: From 14.78% to 17.24%) to arrive at the present value.
Rentals are payable in monthly installments. Repairs and maintenance costs are to be borne by the lessee. The
liability is secured by deposit of Rupees 5.19 million, leased assets and personal guarantees of some directors of
the Company. The Company intends to exercise its option to purchase the leased assets at the termination of
lease period.
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2013 2012
: B Note Rupees Rupees
7-  DEFERRED LIABILITIES P p
Emplovee benelits 71 48,446,159 43,259,188
Deferred taxation 29 27,157,015 23,146,644
75,603,174 . 66,403,832
7.1-  LEmplovee benefits
7.1 Net liability recognized in the balance sheet
Presentvalue of detined benefit obligarions 55,900,510 44,350,158
Unrecognized actuarial losses (7.454,351) (1,090,970)
48,446,159 43259188
7.1.2 Movement in the net liability recognized
in the balance sheet
Nert liahility asar 1st July 43,259 188 31,910,881
Expense recognized in the income statement 7.1.3 13.644,061 12,395,717
Liability discharged during the year (8,457,090 (1,047,410)
48,446,159 43,259,188
7.1.3  Expenserecognized in theincome statement
Current service cost 7.878,540 7,350,762
Interest cost 5,763,521 5,013,244
Acturial loss recognised z 3171
13,644.061 12,395,717

7.1.4  Ddistribution of expense recognized in the income statement

and other henefits.

The expense is recognized in the following line items in the income statement under the head salaries, wages

Costof sales 9,945,660 8,456,950
Administrative expenses 2,841,996 3,197,681
Distribution Cost 856,405 741,086

13,644,061 12,395,717

7.1.5 Comparison of [ive year data

four years are as follows:

Present Value of Defined Benefit Obligation
Present value of defined abligation

At Lh.c l..'\Ild- UI. th.' yeur

Experience adjustment

Experience adjustment arising on plan
Liabilitics {gdius}/lussus

6,561,381 (2,775,321) 1,378,438

As at June 30 20]7} 2012 EC] 1 2010

55,900,510 44,350,138 35,808,883 26,115,510

Annual Repovt 2013
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2013 2012
Note Rupees Rupees

Principal actuarial assumptions

The company has carried out actuarial valuation as at June 30, 2013 under the ‘Projected Unit Credit

Method’. The main assumptions used foractuarial valuation are as follows:

Disecount rate 10.5% p.a. 13% p.a.

Expected rate of future salary increase 9.5% p.a. 12% p.a.

Average expected remaining working life time of employees 11 vyears 11 years
7.2- Deferred taxation

The liability for deferred taxation comprises of
temporary differences relating to:

Accelerated depreciation for tax purposes 31,144,529 26,870,582

Liabilities under finance lease that are deducted for

tax purposes anly when paid (3,987,514) (3,723,938)
27,157,051 23,146,644
8- TRADEAND OTHER PAYABLES
Creditors 226,050,283 250,928,755
Advances from customers 5,305,799 2,959,434
Accrued liabilities 16,609,359 15,933,138
Murabaha payable:
Meezan Bank Limited 8.1 7,594,883 36,958,465
Habib Bank Limired 10.5 29,196,874 -
Sales tax payable 7,854,379 286,483
Income tax deducted at source 221,226 255,717
Unclaimed Dividend 987,109 854,308

Payable towards:

Workers' Profit Participation Fund 8.2 5,180,758 10,527,810
Workers' Weltare Fund 8.3 1,974,150 4,459,049

8.1 Total amount of facility available from Meezan Bank Limited under Murabaha arrangement is Rs.40.00 million
(June 30, 2012: Rs. 40 Million) for a maximum period of 180 days(June 30, 2012: 180 Days). The profit margin is
charged at the rate of respective KIBOR plus spread of 2.1% (June 30, 2012: KIBOR plus spread of 2.1%)} with
Floor of 10% (June 30, 2012: 13%) and Cap of 24%(June 30, 2012: 24%) per annum. This facility is secured
against Paripassu charge over fixed assets (Land, Building and Machinery) of the company amounting to Rs.
54.00 million (June 30, 2012: Rs. 54 Million} with 25% margin (June 30, 2012: 25%), first Parripassu charge over
present and future current assets of the company amounting to Rs.42.00 million (June 30, 2012: 40 M) and
personal guarantees of the directors. The un-utilized amount of this facility as at balance sheet date is Rs.32.41
million (June 30, 2012: 3.04).
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2013 2012
Note Rupees Rupees
8.2 Workers’ 'rolits participation Fund
Balance at beginning 10,527.81C 7,965,343
Charged during the year 29 5,180,758 10,527.81C
15,708,568 18,493,153
Payment made during the vear {10,527,810) (7.965,343)
3,18C,758 10,327,81C
8.3 Workers” Wellare Fund
Balance at Beginning of the vear 4,459,049 3,443,399
Charged during the year 1,574,150 4,042,363
Adjusment for prior years (501,157) .
29 1,472,993 4,042 363
5,552,042 7485762
Payment made during the year (3,957,892) (3,026,713)
1.974.150 4,459,049
9- MARK-UP ACCRUED
ONLOANSAND OTHER PAYABLES
Short term borrowing-secured 262,456 960,850
Liabilities against assets subject 1o finance lease 4,421 47,872
Prafiton Murahaba Payable 236,360 428,617
523,237 1,437,379
10- SHORT TERM BORROWINGS
Secured
Running finance under mark-up arrangements
Allied Bank Limited 10.2 2 "
Habib Bank Limited 10.3 =
Finance against trust receipts
Allied Bank Limited 10.4 16,776,763 20,724,699
Habib Bank Limnted 12.5 - 15,106,233
16776763 35,830,537
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During the year the company has been sanctioned the Islamic banking facility by Habib Bank Limited as sublimit
of existing credirt facilities. The detail is given as below;

2013

Amount | Facilities under mark-up Finance arrangement

| Facilities under Islamic Finance arrangement

50 M
11oM
40M

Running Finance
LC Sight/LC DA (inland)/ DOD / Acceptance/SG
FATR, Sublimit of Above Limit

LC Sight/LC DA {inland)/ DOD / Acceptance/SG
Murabaha, Sublimit of Above limit

2012

Amount | Facilities under mark-up Finance arrangement

| Facilities under Islamic Finance arrangement

50 M
oM
40 M

Running Finance -
LC Sight/LC DA (inland)/ DOD / Acceptance/SG ==
FATR, Sublimit of Above Limit =

The Company has an option to utilize the Banking Finance Facilities available from Habib Bank Limited either
under Mark-up finance arrangement or Islamic finance arrangement. The Company intends to utilize these facilities
under the Islamic Finance arrangements. The FATR facility, when 1t is utilized under Islamic system it will be
created under Import Murabaha Facility and will be disclosed under the head of Trade and other payable (Note no.8).

10.2  Totalamount of finance available under this facility i1s Rs. 45.00 million (June 30, 2012: Rs. 45.00 milion). The mark-
up is charged at the rate of three months average ask side Kibor plus 2.5% (June 30, 2012: three months average ask
side Kibor plus 2.5%) with Floor rate of nil (June 30, 2012: 13%) per annum. This facility is collaterally secured
against First charge on the present and future fixed asscts for Rs. 185.00 million (June 30, 2012: Rs.185 million) and
First Pari Passu Charge on present and future current assets of the Company to the extent of Rs.110.00 million. (June
30, 2012: Rs. 116.00 million) This facility is specifically secured by Hypothecation of current assets ¢f the Company,
comprising of raw material, work in process, finished goods, etc and receivable and book debts of the Company with
25% margin (June 30, 2012: 15% margin) or stocks. The un- utilized amount of this facility as at balance sheet date is

Rs. 45.00 million. (June 30, 2012: Rs. 45.00 million).

10.3  Total amount of finance available under this facility 1s Rs. 50.00 million (June 30, 2012: Rs. 50.00 million). The mark-
up is charged at the rate of three months average ask side Kibor + 2.5% per annum (June 30, 2012: three months
average ask side Kibor + 2.50 %). This facility is collaterally secured agzinst First pari passu charge on fixed assets of
Rs. 214.00 million (June 30, 2012: Rs. 214.00 million) and specifically secured against First pari passu Hypothecation
Charge of Rs. 92.00 million (June 30, 2012: Rs. 90.00 million) over current assets of the Company, ccmprising of raw
material, work in process, finished goods, etc. and receivable and book debts of the Company with 20% margin (June
30, 2012: 20% margin). The un-utilized amount of this facility as at balince sheet date 1s Rs 50.00 million. (June 30,

2012: Rs.50.00 million) .

10.4  Totalamountavailable under this facility isRs. 48.60 million (June 30, 2012: Rs. 40.00 million) for a maximum period
of 90 days (June 30, 2012: of 90 days). The mark-up is charged at the rate of three months average ask side Kibor plus
2.50% (June 30,2012: three monthsaverageask side Kibor plus 2.5%) with floor rate of nil per annum. (June 30, 2012:
13 %). This facility is collaterally secured against First charge on present and future fixed assets for Rs. 185.00 million
(June 30, 2012: Rs. 185.00 million) and First Pari Passu Charge on current assets of the company to the extent of Rs.
110.00 million. (June 33, 2012: Rs. 110.C0 million). This facility is specifically secured by way of bank's lien on title to
goods imported and Trust Receipts at nil margin (June 30, 2012: Nil Margin). The un-utilized amount of this facility
as at balance sheet date is Rs. 31.22 million. (June 30, 2012: Rs. 19.28 million). The un-utilized amount of this facility

can be used for opening Letter of Credit.
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Total amountavailable under this facility is Rs. 40 million (June 30, 2012: Rs. 40.00 million) with an option to utilize
under Murabaha Facility, for a maximum period of 120 days. (June 30, 2012: 120 days). The mark-up is charged at the
rate of three months average ask side Kibor plus 2.50%, per annum (June 30, 2012: three months average ask side
Kibor plus 2.50%, per annum). This facility is collaterally secured against First pari passu charge of Rs. 214 Million
(June 30, 2012: Rs. 214.00 million) on fixed assets of the company and specifically secured against First pari passu
Hypothecation Charge of Rs. 90 Million (June 30, 2012: Rs.90.00 million) over current assets of the Company,
comprising of raw material, work in proesss, finished goods, receivable and book debts with 20% margin (June 30,
2012:20%) of the Company, 5% Cash margin, (June 30, 2012: 5% ), Trust Receipts and accepted bill of exchange. Out
of this facility a sum of Rs. 29.20 has been utilized on account of Murabaha Facility (Note No.8) The balance un-
utilized amount of this facility as at balance sheet date 1s Rs. 10.80. (June 30, 2012: Rs.24.89 Million) which can be used
for opening of Letter of Credit.

The usage of total amount of facilities of Rs.143 Million (June 30, 2012: Rs. 135 Million) available from Allied Bank
Limited under Running Finance, Finance Against Trust Receipts and In-land Letter of Credit is allowed in aggregate
only to the extent of Rs. 130 Million (June 30, 2012: Nil) at any point of time.

CURRENTPORTION OF LONG TERM LIABILITIES

Note 2013 2012
Rupees Rupees
Liabilities against assets subject
to finance lease 6 5,017,469 4,654,851
5,017.469 4,654,851
PROVISION FORTAXATION
Balance at beginning 80,304,548 59,814,732
Add: Provision for the year
-Current Year 32,738,126 69,750,637
Prior Year (7,164,810) 4,060,718
Less: Payment/Adjustment during the period (73,139,738) (53,321,539)
33,738,126 80,304,548

CONTINGENCIES AND COMMITMENTS

Contingencies

During the previous vears, Sixteen cases, filed by some customers against the company for the claim of auto parts
under warranty, were decided by the consumer court. Out of these sixteen cases filed, thirteen cases were decided in
favour whereas three cases were decided against the company. For these three cases, The company filed two appeals
with Honorasle Multan High Court, Multan and one appeal filed with Honorable Lahore High Court, Lahore. All
the three cases are still pending. The management of the company is of opinion that outcome of these cases will be
settled in favour of the company, hence no provision is made in these financial statements.

A Case was [led by customer with Consumer Court Faisalabad duning the pervious years, which was decided in
favor of customer for the recovery of damages of Rs. 145,000/~ from the company. The company was in appeal with
Honorable Lahore high Court, Lahore. During the year the Honorable Lahore high Court, Lahore remanded back
the case for rehearing to the Consumer Court Faisalabad and also ordered to release the amount of Rs. 70,000/-
alrc’ad""’ dcp'.‘.'&itcd b}' thc Conlpanj" ﬂgﬂinst thc submisﬁioﬂ Df sul'i:tj" boﬂd. T].]C Consumer Court raiﬁaiabad r‘:ic’&sc’d
the deposited amount in accordance with the order. The case is pending with The Consumer Court. In the opinion of
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the management, favorable outcome of the hearing is expected, therefore no provision is made :n these financial

statements.

13.1.3 The appeal filed by the company with ATIR against the order of CIR (Appeals) for disallowance of tax losses of Rs.
1,503,939/- and tax demand of Rs. 545,930/- for tax year 2003 under section 122 (5A) is still pending. In the opinion
of the tax consultant, favorable outcome of the appeal is expected, hence no provision is made ‘n these financial
statements.

13.1.4 The appeal filed by the company with the CIR (Appeals) against the order of DCIR for tax year 2004 for tax demand
of Rs.751,405/- under section 122 (5A) was decided in favour of Income Tax department. The company has filed an
appeal against this order with ATIR. In the opinion of the tax consultant, favorable outcome of the appeal is
expected, hence no provision is made in these financial statements.

13.1.5 During the previous years, DCIR initiated proceedings under section 122 (1)/122 (5A) for tax year 2009 and created a
tax demand of Rs. 21.45 million. The company filed an appeal against this order with CIR (Appeals) and got reliefup
to Rs.19.18 million. For remaining tax demand of Rs.2.27 million, company has filed an appeal with ATIR. Further
during the vear, the DCIR has also filed an appeal against the Relief of Rs. 15.03 Million given by the CIR (A). In the
opinion of tax consultant, favorable outcome of the appeals are expected, hence no provision is made in these
tinancial statements for this amount.

13.2 Commitments

. i : 2013 2012 2013 2012
Commitments in respect of: Rupess Rupees Rupces Rupses
LIMIT Nos. PARTICULARS LIMITS AVAILABLE LIMITS UTILIZED
Not Later Than one Year
1 Foreign LC Sight/ Inland LC - Gross 370,000,000 330,000,000 170,641,327 85,475,965
2 FATR - Sublimit of Limit No.1 88,000,000 80,000,000 16,776,763 35,830,932
3 Murabaha Sublimit of Limit no.2 40,000,000 g 29,196,874 o
4 Murabaha Sublimit of Limit no.1 40,000,000 40,000,000 7,594,883 36,958,465
5 Guarantee 8,040,000 8,040,000 = i
2013 2012
Note Rupees Rupees

14- PROPERTY,PLANT AND EQUIPMENT
Operating fixed assets 14.1 235,207,254 222,703,925
Capital work in progress 14.3 12,773,212 6,822 805
Advance for asset Subject to finance Leasz 14.4 1,886,500 9,500,000
Advance for purchase of owned vehicle 14.5 1,632,150 -
Receivable under insurance claim 14.6 = 1,679,000

751,499,116 240,705,730
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14.1- OPERATING FIXED ASSETS - Tangible

e ! COST DEPRECIATION WDV
PARTICULARS —_ as at
Asat Additions / P Asat Asar For the Adjustment Asan sadEess
01-07-2012 {Deletions) i 50-086-2013 % 0-07-2012 vear 30-0a-2013 30-06-2013
Frechold land B5 164,954 - . B85, 164,954 = o & - # 85,164,954
Buntlidiogs annd Cival Works
on freehold land 74,050,206 78,424,094 5 10 4,234 965 z AT081.500 41,544,794
180,471,268 Peg aih 014 10 93,183 666 76,515,368
7.985.101 ¥ 8,030,601 10 IAT2 AT 4,106,278 3,924,325
2,405,286 = 2,446,286 10 1.037 341 1,168,516 1,277.770
F 3,853,234 10 1,630,243 2,222,991
Electric Installanion: 5120492 1 Gt 701 2,162,791
Vehicles 15,458,892 20 11,537,364 1,482,372 8,581,005 4,877 797
353,200,934 16,656,318 364,208,587 [EEETEE 14,620,210 146,717,799 | 217,490,784
siets subpect 1o (8,573.665)
nei Lace
Vehaches 5,293 500 17,155,500 23,504,000 20 3124573 3924248 | 1,261,680 5787554 17,716,464
0265 500 17,153,500 [£,345,000) 23,504,000 3,134,573 3,924 241 T 5787534 17,716,404
r 5 (1.261,682)
TOTAL 2013 362454 434 3BT, T12.587 159,790 5 80 152,505,352 | 235,207,254
{7.,091,308)
Derails of property, plant and equipment sold are given in note no. 14.7
: 5 : COST DEPRECIATION WY
PARTICULARS — st
Asat Additions / Tesrifer Asat Rate Asat For the Adjistment Asat IR
01-07-2011 {Deletions) 50-08-2012 B 0072011 year 30-06-2012 30-06-2012
Fre«l fand B5 164,954 - - B3 164954 - = = . = 85,164,954
Butldings and Civil Waorks
73,811,298 178,908 : 74,060,206 | 5ol 32 B40,331
154,664,133 160,471 268 ia
Lnps = 10
Furninure and Fitring = 10
Office Equipment % 10 43,394
Electric Tnstalkanon 10 .
Vehicles 20,970 640 17,367 792 20 [1.743.384)
549 464 533 353,200,934 [1.786.778) 156,665 557
Asiens subject o
nee Lea
Plant and Machinery g = : # 10 = =
Vehicles 5,293,500 1,675,000 5,393,500 20 1.582.042 1,849,948 (307.817) 3,124,973 5,168,527
{1,679,000)
T, 205,500 1675000 - 5,253 500 1582842 1,849 948 - 3124973 6,168,517
{1,679 000 [307.817)
TOTAL 2012 358 758 433 F42 454,434 124 917,507 16,967 597 786.778) 159,790,500 | 222 M3.925

2013 2012
Note Rupees Rupees

14.2 - Depreciation for the year has been allocated as follows:

Cost of siles 27 13,165,219 13,411,163

Distribution cost 28 1,360,916 1,594,365
Administrative expenses 29 4,018,316 1,962,069
18,544,451 16,967,597
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CAPITAL WORK-IN-PROGRESS 2013 2012
Note Rupees Rupees
Tangible
Plant and machinery
Opening balance 5,737,300 3,911,156
Additions made during the year 14.736.734 5,130,000
. 20,474,034 9,041,156
‘Lransferred to Plant & Machinery 8,144,786 3.021,456
Claimed as loput Sales Lax 979,938 282 400
14.3.1 11,349,531 5.737.3C0
Civil works 11,549,310 5.737,3C
Opening balance 403,192 53,192
Additions made during the year 3,_85?,32_1_ 35C,000
4.261,083 403,192
Transferred to operating fixed assets 3,343,015 =
Intangible
Opening balance 682,313 714,021
Additions made during the year - 75,292
682,313 7895313
Transferred to Intangible Assets 179,479 107,200
502,834 582313
12773212 6.822.805

This includes Rs. 9.52 million (June 30, 2C12:Rs. 0.61 million) on account of advances paid to suppliers of
machinery.

This balance represents the amount of advance paid by the leasing company lor the purchase of vehicle,

This balance represents the amount of advance paid to Millat 'I'ractor Limited for the purchase of Forklift T'ruck.

This balance represents the amount of receivable from Jubilee General Insurance Limited against insurance claim on
account of total loss of vehicle. The insurance claim has been settled for the purchase of new vehicle during the year.
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14.7- The detail of praperty, plant and equipment dispased off, having net book value in excess of Rs, 58,000 is as follows:

Particulars Cost Net Sale price Mode of Particulars
Book Value Disposal of purchaser
Y ~Rupees
Honda CG 125 89,920 68,324 75,000 Tnsurance Claim  Jubilee General Insurance, Mall Mansions
Branch Shahrah-e-Quaid-e-Azam, Lahore,
Suzulki Mehran 544,000 345,743 450,000 WNegotiation Roomi Eaterprisss. Plot # 16 Sector 23
Korangi Industrial Area Karachi.
Suzuki Bolan 404,000 82,519 350,000 Negortiation Mr. Sohail Aslam. H # 36/1 Mohalla Jai]
Road Mazang chungl Lytton Road, Lahore.
Honda Civie 1,330,5C0 3892 986 1,300,000 NEngi'.lliUIk Mrs. Humaira Iintiae, House # 8 Burney
Street, Ghard Shahu, Lahore.
Honda Civic 1,557,000 488,231 1,180,000 Negotiation ~ Mr. Aamir Ashfaq, 159- Ravi Block,
Allama Ighal Town, Lahore.
Mercedes Benz 4,475,000 1,322,277 3,200,000 MNegotiarion Mr. Muhammad Shahjahan, 31- Shahjamal
Colony,Lahore
N Conditioners 173,265 43,958 3,500 Negotition Maghaol 8 Brochers, 433-A Revenue
Sacisty, Iladeri Chowls, Lahore
8,573,665 2,744,037 6,558,500
15- INTANGIBLE ASSETS
(Rupees)
Cost Amortization Book Value
Particulars Asat Additions/ As at Asat For the Asat as at
31072012 | (deletion) | 30062013 | 01.07-2012 Year 30-06-2013 | 30062013
Inzangible Assers 3,838,306 | 291,533 | 4,129,839 | 3,336,432 187,178 | 3,523,610 606,229
Jun-13 3,838,306 291,533 | 4,129,839 3,336,432 187,178 | 3,523,610 606,229
Jun-12 3,731,306 | 107,000 | 3,838,306  3.179.825 156,607 | 3,336,432 5C1.874
15.1' I!'.It'.!ﬂ?_'ihlﬂ ARRETS il'l{_.]'llflﬂ COsT irl(ur:l'erl on Pﬂrﬁl'ﬂ.’.s.‘ cnp}'l"tgh‘rs, tr':lde n'l'ar}cs H.I'IL'! dES[gHS.
15.2- The amortization cost is included in cost of sales. 2013 2012
Rupees Rupees
16- LONG TERM LOANS AND ADVANCES - SECURED
Loans and advances - considered goad, to:
Fxecutives 2,656,000 1,912,000
MNon-Executives 6,238,744 6,226,433
8,894 744 8,138,433
Less: Amount due within rwelve months,
Shown under current loans and advanees 3,400,375 3,011,000
5,494,369 5,127 433
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2013

Reconciliation of carrying amount of loans and advances to executives and nan-Executives:

Openin i
PEOIRE ’ Closing Balance as
Balanceasat  Dishursements Repayments
E at June 30, 2013

July 01, 2012
Execcutives 1,912,000 1,872,969 1,128,969 2,656,000
Non-Exccutives 6,226,433 3,594,040 3,581,729 6,238,744

8,138,433 5,467,009 4,71C,698 8,894,744
]11116 30, 2012 3,839,133 6,169,3CC 1,870,000 8,138,433

These loans and advances have been granted under stall loan and advances policy to facihtate the employees [or
purchase of house and meeting other household pavments. These are secured against the gratuiy pavable o
employees. These are interest [ree loans which are repavable within fourteen Years. The maximum amount of loan
outstanding to executive at the end ol any month during the vear was Rs. 1,552,000/ (2012: Rs. 900.C30).

2013 2012
A Note Rupees Rupees
LONG TERM DEPOSITS
Deposit with akistan Steel Mull 400,000 400,000
Utilities and others 1,257,137 737,137
1,657,137 1,137,137
STORES, SPARES AND LOOSE TOOLS
-in hand
Stores 3,832,511 6,746,368
Spares 696,109 625,135
Loose tools 36,088 30,100
4,564,708 7,401,603
STOCK IN TRADE
-in hand
Raw materials and components 288,666,198 410,481,532
Worl-in-process 7,897,939 13,579,115
Finished goods 91,927,688 116,965,216
Packing and other material 13,477 19,147
Less: Provision for loss of stock - (497,033)
388,503,301 540,547,955
TRADE DEBTS - Unsecured 20.1 133,661,024 129,278,444
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2013 2012
Note Rupees Rupees
20.1 - Classification:
Consifsagtasd 133,661,024 129,278,444
Considered Doubrful 6,523,837 7,636,541
Considered Bad 1,132,704 1,404,080
Less: 141,317,565 138,334,065
Provision for Doubtiul debts (6,523,837) (7,636.541)
Bad debrs (1,132,704) (1,404,080)
133,661,024 129,278,444
21 - LOANS & ADVANCES
Advances - considered good
-Current portion of loans and advances 16 3,400,375 3ot
o employvees lor incurring business expenses 123,125 264,125
-to suppliers-unsecured 9,073,763 3,218,628
12,597,263 6,493,753
22. TRADE DEPOSITS AND SIHORT TERM
PREPAYMENTS
Contract securities 1,760,100 1,413,600
Prepaid expenses 734,7C9 798,100
Letter of credit margin 9,380,8C4 9,174,249
Letter of credit in process 20,152,133 5,949,266
32,027 746 17,335,215
23 - OTHER RECEIVABLES
Advance income tax 45,015,475 76,982,666
Others 75,000 £
45,090,475 76,932,666
24 - CASII AND BANK BALANCES
Cash in hand 89,598 51,182
Balance with banks in current accounrs 127,453,890 8,932,410
127,543.489 8,983,613
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
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2013 2012
Note Rupees Rupees
25-  SALES - NET P P
CrsEls 251 2,225381,902 3,236,039,806
Tess: Sales tax 307,130,220 444,267,543
Sales returns 5,787,332 6,474,023
Commission 30,868,439 59.628.043
343,785,991 510,399,611
1,881,495,911 2.725,640,195
251  This includes Rs. 1.21 million ( June 30, 2012: Rs. 15.01 million) on account of export sales.
26- COST OF SALES
Raw materials and components consumed 1,398,746,052 2,108.262,625
Salartes, Wages and other benelis 26.1 129,863,279 125,523,852
Stores, spares and loose tools consumed 28,677,837 26,601,474
Power and fuel charges 49,668,523 61,489,360
Repar and maintenance 16,808,473 28,430,885
Other expenses 5,444,378 3,951,635
Drepreciation 14.2 13,165,219 13,411,163
Amaortization 15 187,179 156,607
1,642,595,938 2,367,827 K21
Opening work-in-process 13,579,115 9,310,419
T1656,175,053 2,377.138.240
Closing work-in-process 7,897,939 13,579,115
Cost of goods manufactured 1,648,277.114 2,363,559,125
Opening linished yoods 116,965.216 127,073,235
1,765,242,330 2,49C,632,360
Cost of finished goods purchased during the year 5,562,348 22,576,755
1,770,804,678 2.513,209.116
Closing finished goods 91,927,688 116,965,216
1,678,876,991 2,396,243,899
26.1 Salaries, wages and other benefits include Rs. 9,943,660 (2012: Rs. 6,748,43C) in respect of retirement
bcueﬁls.
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27 -  DISTRIBUTION COST

Salaries and other benefits

Freight and octroi

Traveling and conveyance
Packing marerial consumed
Advertisement and sale promotion
Insurance

Rent, rates and taxes

After sales service

Printing & Stationery
Depreciation

2013 2012
Note Rupees Rupees
273 11,851,440 13,055,786
19,466,018 28,315,112

1,927,363 3,327,112

2.837.918 2,848,990

2,785,606 3,888.776

380,549 442 524

1,242.130 -

1,893,528 3,019,308

420,542 936,149

14,2 1,360,916 1,594,365
44,166,011 57,428,122

27.1  Salaries and other benefits include Rs. 856,405 (2012: Rs. 741,086) in respect of retirement benefits.

28-  ADMINISTRATIVE EXPENSES

Salaries and other benefits
Electricity, gas and water charges

Communication expenses
Vehicle running expenses

Legal and professional
Travelling and conveyance
Fee and subscription
Insurance

Rent, rates and taxes
Prim.ing and SI.;JLE(':I:tfr}'

Entertainment
Research Expenses
Office supplies
Miscellaneous expenses

Dﬁpr&t:im.i:'m

28.1 27,483,09C 33,191,489
539,004 635,915
2,544,505 2,609,064
5,466,935 4,523,761
671,469 1,878,497
1.874,393 2,859.426
1,253,054 1,397,371
565,330 539,844
808,067 1,225,065
1,735,310 1,796,150
760,934 1,566,698
1,942,825 2
34,444 26,739
476,463 262,185
14.2 4,018,316 1,962,069
50,144,539 54,444,273

25.1 Salaries and other benefits include Rs. 2,841,996 (2012: Rs. 3,197,681) in respect of retirement benefits.

29- OTHER OPERATING EXPENSES

Auditors' remuneration

Provision for loss of stock
Bad Delus
Contribution towards:

Workers' l)rnﬁl. 1):1r!,'icip:il.ion fund
Workers' welfare fund

29.1 1,495,000 1,305,020

- 497,055

- 1,404,080

8.2 5,180,738 10,527,810

8.3 1,472,993 4,042,363
8,148,751 17,776,308
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2013 2012
Note Rupees Rupees
29.1-  Auditors’ remuneration
Vigar A. Khan :
Worlkers' Profit Participation Fund Audit 15,000 15,000
Tax services 82C,000 615,000
835,000 630,000
Kabani & Co.
Statutory audil. E:j-,':'_l‘,_:lOD 5-"&'?3:530
alf yearly review 135,000 150,000
Certificate fee - 25,000
66C,000 675,000
1,495,000 1,305,000
3c- OTHER OPERATING INCOME - S
Income from financial assets
Exchange Gain 3,633 44,372
Income from non financial assets
Guain/ (Loss) on Sale of Fixed Assets 3,814,463 1,576,893
Provision for over-due creditors E 1,609,819
Reversal of Provision [or Loss of stock 497,055 -
Miscellaneous Income 1,625,664 3,783,950
5,940,815 7,025,054
31- FINANCE COST
Mark-up on:
Shott term borrowings - secured 4,814,084 8,979,799
Profit on Murabaha 2,637,294 428,617
Interest on Workers’ Profit Participation Fund 870,683 951,119
Financial charges on finance lease 1,558,294 892 446
Bank charges, commission & others 129,354 485,736
16,009,708 L7377
32. TAXATION
Current
For the Year 32,738,126 69,750,637
Prior Year 32.1 (7,164,812) 4,060,718
Deferred
Forthe Year 4,010,372 (4,860,625)
29,583.688 68,950,730

a) The income tax assessments of the company have been finalized upto tax year 2012, except as mentioned in note 13.1

b) Provisionfortaxation is considered adequate to discharge the expected liability for current year.
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Note

account of adjustment of provision for taxation.

32.2- Taxcharge reconciliation

332 Diluted earnings per shares

2013
Rupees

Annual Repoct 2013

2012
Rupees

321 This amount relates to tax vears from 2004 to 2006 and from 2008 to 2C12 Uune 30, 2012 : 2008 and 201 1) an

Profitbefore taxation 96,090,726 195,034,910
Tax charge on accounting profitatapplicable tax
rate as per [ncome Tax Ordinance, 2001 33,631,754 68,262,218
Tax effect of amounts that are:
- notdeductable for tax purposes g =
- allowable deductions for tax purposes 3429419 (3,796,312)
Tax effect of profit attributable to presumptive income (400,329) (966,609)
Effect of presumptive tax 263,057 1,390,714
Taxeffect dueto reversal of prior year’s WWT (175,405) z
Adjustment of prior vear taxation (7,164,819) 4,060,718
Taxation for the year m m
33- EARNINGSPER SHARE - BASIC AND DILUTED
Basic & diluted earnings per share
Profitafter taxation forthe year Rupees 66,507,038 126,084,180
Weighted average number of ordinary shares
outstanding during the year )5 1 Number 17,972,368 17,972,368
Basic & diluted earnings per share-Rupees Rupees 3.70 7.02
33.1-  Number of ordinary shares outstanding at the close of corresponding vear presented.

There is no dilution effect on the basic earnings per share of the company as the company has no such commitments.
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2013 2012
Note Rupees Rupees
34- CASH GENERATED FROM QPERATIONS
Profit before taxation 96,090,726 195,034,910
Adjustment for non cash charges and other wems: . .
Depreciation 18,544,451 16,967,597
Amortzarion 187,178 156,607
Provision for gratuity 13,644,061 | 12,395.717
Financial and ather charges 15,190,466 | 28,209,025
Onher income (5,937,182} | (7,107,812)
41,628.975 50,621,134
137,719,701 245,656,044
Working capiral changes 34.1 115,016,268 (42,449,289)
(I nL:rf:ase)ff){*crﬁ:]sr? m ||:'mg term loans and advances [3 66,936) (2.569,3':'0_}
Cash generated from operations 252,369,052 200,636,955
34.1- Working capital changes
(Tncrease) / decrease in current assets:
Store, spares and loose tools 2,836,895 251,571

Stock-in-trade
Trade debts

Loans 8 Advances

152,042,653

(4,382,585)
(6,103,515)

(122,993,917)
(33,392,362)
57,610

Trade Deposits and short term prepayments (14,692,531) 51,734,232

Increase / (decrease) in current liabilities

‘I'rade and other payables (14,684,661) 61,893,757
115,916,268 [42,449,289)

35- CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS
Cash and cash equivalents include:

Cash and bank balances 23 127,543,489 8,983,613

Short term borrowings 10 - L g
127,543 489 8,983,613

36- TRANSACTIONS WITH RELATED PARTIES

The related parties comprise directors and key management personnel. The remuneration of directors and

key management personnel is shown in note 37,
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37- EEMUNERATION OF CHIEF EXECUTIVE, DIRECTORS AND EXECUTIVES

"The apgregate amount charged in these financial statements for the vear for remuneration, including certain
benelits tothe Chiel Executive Officer, Directors and Other Executives of the Ce MTEATNY e as [ollerws:

(Rupees)
Chief Executive Officer || Execulive Dircctors NU&Eﬁ%ﬁhc Execulives Tutal
2013 12 2013 2012 2013 2012 2313 2012 2013 2012
Managerial Remuneranion || 6,272,727 | 6,272,727 ||6,818,182 | £,218,182 - . 16,300,145 13,963,915|29,391,055 27,054,823
Medical allowance 627,273 | 027,273 6BL818 | 681,818 - - 1,630,015 1,3%6,391|| 2,939,105 | 2,705,483
Bunus & leave encashment . = - 4 4 - 973,405 1,7783el|| 972405 | 1,778,341
6,900,000 | 6,900,000 || 7.300,020( 7,500,000 - . 18,902,565 17,138,667| 37,302,365 | 31534667
Mumlwer ufpersur.‘;s 1 1 3 3 3 3 b & 15 13

The Company also provides free use of Company maintained cars to some of the directors and executives
[or Business use.

38- SEGMENT RETORTING

Management monitors the operating results of its business segments separately for the purpose of making
decisions abourt resource allocation and performance assessment. Operating segment are reported in a
manner consistent with internal reporting provided to the Chiel Operating Decision Maker (CODM).
Segment performance is generally evaluated based on certain key performance indicators including business
volume and gross profit.

Segment results include items directly attributable to a segment as well as those that can be allocated on a
reasonable basis.
The management has determined the operating segments and segment wise assets and liabilities based on the
reports reviewed by the CODM thatare used to make strategic and business decision.
i) HOUSEHOLD APPLIANCES

This segment relates to the sale of imported household appliances.

i) AUTO-PARTS
This segment relates to the sale of auLo-parts man ulactured hy thet mpany.,

ili) AUTO-RICKSITAW

This segment relates to the sale of auto-rickshaw assembled by the Company.
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Household appliances Automotive parts Auto rickshaw Total
2013 2012 2013 012 2013 2012 2013 2012
Rupees Rupees Rupees Rupees Rupees Rupees Rupees  Rupees

Segment revenue-Net 95500 184 23.201,998 383,952,266 340,531,771 1472017461 2,301,846,426  1.881,495.911 2,725,640,195

Seginent vperaling

results 130,198 1,291,356 21,190,987 19803733  85492,185 195123814 106,813,370 216,218,900
Segment assets 45,409,167  S1,65C,430 270,935,794 247,559,389 501,842,545 530,568,871 818,187,506 929,778,710
Unallocated assels 185,059,350 104,716,713
Total assets 1,003,246,855 1,034,495,423
Segment liabilities 42 456 34,413 115,816,405 116,281,008 251,656,417 271,857,060 367,515,279 388,172,480
U nallocated liabilities 70,630,946 129,736,981
Total Labilities 438,146,224 517,939,461
Capital expenditure _ 89,900 1,295,437 469,369 22,742,238 7079965 24037675 7,639,234
Depreciation and

amortization 408,275 478309 6086096 5609599  12,237.258 11,036,295
Non-cash charges
other

tha depreciation 82,041 118,156 6,522,228 6,951,499 6542738  7,227,19%

and amoriization

39 -  FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS

39.1 - Concentration of credit risk

Credit risk represents the accounting loss that would be recognized at the reporting date if counter parties failed
completely to perform as contracted. The carrving amount of financial assets represents the maximum credit
exposure. The maximum exposure to credit risk at the reporting date was:

2013 2012
2 ok Rupees Rupees
FINANCIAL ASSETS
Long term Dcposits 17 1,657,137 1,137,137
Trade debts 20 133,661,024 129,278,444
Loans and Advances 16 & 21 18,021,632 11,621,186
Trade Deposits » 32,027 746 16,537,115
Bank Balances 24 127,543,489 §,932,43C
LS 16750600
The maximum exposure to credit risk for trade debts on geographical basis:
Pakistan 133,661.C24 129,278,444
T 133,661,024 129,278,444
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2013

The maximum exposure to credit risk for trade debts, atthe reporting date by type of parties was:

2013 2012
Rupees Rupees
Institutional Customers 3 £
Corporate Customers 83,783,355 76,64C,898
Iistributor 389,091 5,489,490
Dealers 47,692,077 46,997,857
Others 1,796,5C1 150,199
133,661,024 129,778,444

The aging of trade debrs, at the reporting date was:
Not past due 103,403,872 108,045,294
Past Due 0-30 days 16,472,820 16,223,012
Past Due 31-120 days 5,171,511 2,264,676
Past Due more than 12C days 8,612,821 2,745,462

133,661,024 125,278 444

Based on historic record the Company believes that no impairment allowance is necessary in respect of loans
and receivables past due more than 120 days.

Foreign exchange risk management
Foreign currency risk arises mainly where payable exist due to transactions with foreign undertalings. Payvable

exposed to foreign currency risks are idenrified as either creditors or bills pavable. The Company does not view
hedging as being tinancially feasible owing to the excessive costs involved.

Capital Risk Management

rl.lhﬂ (_‘.-(JT'HFIH'E}‘"H C'thﬂl.'l.i\r'ﬂ Whtfn [n:i"}lgi"g l:al}il.}]] ]ﬁ Lo *'fl]‘tf g'l"n—{l |}|I" [';l')r!'l}]?!rl}'rs 2‘}”[”:{ 1o e }Ttlitlllﬁ A5 4 g(i]ﬂg
concern so that it can provide returns for shareholders and benefits for other stakeholders; and to maintain a
.\'l.‘rt'}tlg (;HI)il.ﬁ‘l 1723(‘! 10 .‘ﬂlp])( jigh Lht’ Su.ﬁleii ﬂﬂd t.I.E\r‘t!l()'_)Iﬂt‘. ni. Ul‘ il.ﬁ 1‘!i1ﬁ‘]1|t—.’55, rl’h(" L:(HT][]H']}" Il'l:a‘ll.l]gtf!\' i].‘i (:Hpil..’-l]
structure by monitoring return on net assets and makes adjustments to it in the light of changes in economic
conditions. Tn order to maintain or ac‘lju.-.‘E. the L‘.'.spila] structure, the COTPAT Y may :ddjum the amount of dividend
paid o shareholders or issue new shares.

Fair value of financial instruments

.I'llﬁ (:;irr}’irlg \'Jlllﬂ (l[ ;111 l.i']t: ﬁ]];l"l:iil.l iTIHl.rllIn'ﬂTtl.."\} '.i.l.'f. I-'l 1'1':““:!‘;1] assels -'i"{l Ii;ih]‘lil.i{*x r‘fl“lﬂ(fl.t‘-{l in 1]“{? rinﬂ“l:]‘-'ll
statements approximate their fair values.

Market Risk
Market risk is the risk that the fair value or the future cash flows of a financial instrument may fluctuate as a
result :}f::]’];mges in tliar!{thprit:t!ri. Market risk COTPIISEs ol three Lypes ol risk: Currency risk, interest rate risk
and price risk.

39.5.1- Currency Risk

Currency risk is the risk that fair value of future cash flows of a financial instrument will fluctuate because of
changes in foreign exchange rates. The company is exposed to currency risk on import of raw materials and
finished goods being denonunated in US dollars. The Company's exposure to foreign currency risk for US
Dollars is on account of outstanding letter of credits of Rs.84.60 million (2012: Rs. 48.52 million).
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39.5.2- Interest Rate Risk
Interest rate risk is the risk that fair value of future cash tlows of a financial instrument will fluctuate because of
changes in market mnterest rates. Financial labilines include balance of Rs. 26.71 million (2012: Rs. 46.62
million) which is subject to inrerest rate risk.

Cash Flow Sensitivity Analysis for variable rate instruments
A change of 100 basis points in interest rates at the reporting date, with all other variables remaining constant,
the net income for the year would have been lower or higher by Rs. €.267 million (2212: Rs. 0.466 million).

39.5.3 -Price Risk
Price risk 1s the risk that the fair value or future cash Mows of a inanoal mstruments will Mocieste becaase of
changes in market prices (Other than those arising from interest risk or currency risk) whether those changes
are caused h}' factors sp-‘:L:i fic to the individual financial instrument or its i&ﬁum‘, or lactors arfﬂc:i.iilg all similar
financial instruments traded in the marker. At present, the company is not exposed to price risk as there are no
investments in marketable securities.

39.5.4 Liquidity risk
Liquidity risk reflects an enterprise’s inability in raising funds to meet commitments. The Company tollows

4TIl 'r‘.’Ti“.Lfl.i\’ff {:?13}1 !lla“agtﬂl]’](‘:[ll. [}1:&1Iﬂi"g }1L}Iil:}’ 10 ensure a\'HiIHljiIil.}’ E'l[ rll]'lf..{!-i Hl’]d Loy |.a]il: :&{)pT(IIli’iHLE THEASIITES
fDl' new requj_t'ements.

The l‘u”nwing are the i!l}TH.I’:i{‘.I.Ll:]I malurities of I-ir:;mi:i:l] H.‘lhi]iliﬁﬁ, irtl:hu‘ling Hsl.imal.mi milerest p;i}’nu’.nu;.

2015 (Rupees)
Carrying  Contractual 6 momhs &5 oty Ay 35 yedrs More than
Amount  CashFlows  orless 5 years

Liobility vnder finance lease 11,330,104 13,133,279 3,636,765 2,973,906 5,231,062 1,249,547
Trade and ather payables 300,974,821 300,974,821 300,974,821 - - -
Mark-up & Profit acerued on

loans and other payables 523257 323,237 523,237

Short term borrowing 16,776,763 16,776,763 16,776,763

320,804,924 331,408,209 321,931,585 2,975,906 5251061 1,249,547

2012 (Raupees)
Carrving  Contractual 4 montls ErimanbE v 25 vears More than
Amotine Cash Flows o less - / 5 years

Liability under finance lease 10,787,613 12922501 2.969,809 2,959,809 4,188,388 2,794,495 c

Trade and other payables 323143158 323 163,158 123,163,158 : . & z

Mark-up & Profir accrued on

loans and other payables 1,437,379 1,437,379 1,437,379

Short term bg;'rowh]_g 33,830,932 35,33':',932 3‘5.333.932 = " o]
371,219,082 373,353,969 363401277 1969809 4188388 2,794 455
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40 - PLANT CAPACITY AND ACTUAL PRODUCTION

During the current Year, the production capacity of the Auto-Rickshaw manufacturing plant has been
revised on account of addition of new product i.e, "Motorcycles” of all sorts and kinds. The revised annual
production capacity of this segment would be as below:

Name of Product ExistingProduction Capacity RevisedProdction Capacity
(8 hours single shift basis) (8 hours single shift basis)
(Units Per Annum) (Units Per Annum)
Auto-Rickshaw 20,000 12,000
Motorcycle = 30,000

The production capacity of Auto Rickshaw and Motorcycles may interchangeably be used in accordance
WI‘ th the den‘.uﬂd 0{ the PI"O duct S

There is not any change in the production capacity of wheel Rim manufacturing Plant.

2013 2012
Actual Production Numbers Numbers
Auto Rickshaw 10,244 16,328
Auto parts
Wheel - rims 71,017 66,502
41- NUMBER OF EMPLOYEES
Average number of employees during the year 640 725

42-  NON-ADJUSTING EVENT AFTER THE BALANCE SHEET DATE

The Board of Directors, at their meeting held on August 16, 2013 has recommended a final Cash dividend
@ 10% 1.e, Rupee 1.00 per share (June 30,2012: 20%) for the financial year ending June 33, 2013.

These Financial Statements for the yvear ended June 30, 2013 do not include the effect of the above
dividend, which will be accounted for in the financial statements for the year ended June 30,2014, once the
dividend is approved in the forthcoming 22nd Annual General Meeting.

43 - DATE OF AUTHORIZATION FOR ISSUE:
The Board of Directors of the Company has authorized these financial statements for issue on August 16,
2013,

44 -  CORRSEPONDING FIGURES

The corresponding figures have been re-classified for the purpose of better presentation.

From To Nature 2013 2012
Rupees Rupees

Other Operating Income  Communication Expenses  Courier charges recovery 125,500 127,150
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Sazgar Engineering Works Limited

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2013

45- GENERAL

Th(;: J'igures }la.\‘e b{:!{;f]l T )um‘led (,3“ Lo the nearest rupees.

N W |

MIAN ASAD HAMEED SAEED IQBAL KHAN
CHIEF EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR
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FORM OF PROXY

1/ We

Sazgar Engineering Works Limited

of

a member of SAZGAR ENGINEERING WORKS LIMITED

hereby appoint Mr. / Mrs. / Ms.
of
or failing him Mr. / Mrs. / Ms.

of

K. M Main Rawind Road, Thokar Niaz Baig, Lahore and at any adjournment thereol.

Signed this day of 2013
Tolio CDC Participant | CDC Account/ No. of
Nao. ID No. Sub-Account Ne. shares held
Signature over
Revenue Stamp of
Rupees 5/-
Witness 1 Witness 2
Signature Signarure
Name MName
CNIC No CNIC No
Address Address
Notes: i The Proxy must be a member of the ('f:'mlpar;y.
2. The signature must 1ally with the specimen signature/s registered with the
Company.
3 If a proxy is granted by a member who has deposited his/her shares in

Central Depository Company of Pakistan Limited, the proxy must be
accompanied with participant’s ID number and CDC account/sub-account
number alongwith attested photocopies of Computerized National Identivy
(jﬂ.r{l or 1]] & IJH.\'\%])I irk {)l- l.hU‘ hﬂnt‘.r"tl:"lﬂl LERETS & L] o Rt‘.['lr{‘..‘l'(‘_" Lat i'n’ﬁ".ﬁ {)J‘ {:tlrpl: rale
members should bring the documents required for such purpose.
4. The proxy shall produce his / her original (CNIC) or original passport at the
time of the meeting.
The instrument of Proxy properly completed should be deposited at the
Share Registrar Office of the Company not less than 48 hours before the
time of holding the meeting.

|.'.J|
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Who is / arc also member/s of Sazgar Engineering Works Limited to act as my / our proxy andto
vote tor me/us and on my/our hehalf at the 22nd Annual General Meeting of the sharcholders of the
Company to be held on Saturday Seplember 14, 2013 a1 11:00 A M. at Four Season Banquet Hall, 0.5




Sazgar Engineering Works Limited

REGISTERED OFFICE: 88 Ali Town, Thokar Niaz Baig, Raiwind Road, Lahore
Tel:042-35312125-27, Fax: 042-35312128
FACTORY: 18-Km, Raiwind Road, Lahore. Tel: 042-35330300-3, Fax: 042-35330329
info@sazgarautos.com  www.sazgarautos.com
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